
 

Page 1 of 3 

Notice of Meeting  
 

Adult Social Care Select Committee  
 

Date & time Place Contact Chief Executive  
Thursday, 20 June 
2013  
at 10.00 am 

Ashcombe Suite, 
County Hall, Kingston 
upon Thames, Surrey 
KT1 2DN 
 

Leah O'Donovan or Andrew 
Spragg 
Room 122, County Hall 
Tel 020 8541 7030 or 020 
8213 2673 
 
leah.odonovan@surreycc.gov.uk 
or 
andrew.spragg@surreycc.gov.uk 

David McNulty 
 

 

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in 
another format, eg large print or braille, or another language please 
either call 020 8541 9068, write to Democratic Services, Room 122, 
County Hall, Penrhyn Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 
2DN, Minicom 020 8541 8914, fax 020 8541 9009, or email 
leah.odonovan@surreycc.gov.uk or 
andrew.spragg@surreycc.gov.uk. 
 

This meeting will be held in public.  If you would like to attend and you 
have any special requirements, please contact Leah O'Donovan or 
Andrew Spragg on 020 8541 7030 or 020 8213 2673. 

 

 
Members 

Mr Keith Witham (Chairman), Mrs Margaret Hicks (Vice-Chairman), Mrs Liz Bowes, Mr Graham 
Ellwood, Mr Mike Goodman, Mr Saj Hussain, Mr Daniel Jenkins, Mr Colin Kemp, Mr Ernest 
Mallett MBE, Ms Barbara Thomson, Mrs Fiona White and Mr Richard Walsh 
 

Ex Officio Members: 
Mr David Munro (Chairman of the County Council) and Mrs Sally Ann B Marks (Vice Chairman 
of the County Council) 
 

 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
The Select Committee is responsible for the following areas: 
 

• People with physical impairments  

• People with long-term health conditions, such as HIV or AIDS 

• People with sensory impairments  

• People with multiple impairments and complex needs  

• Services for carers, both adult and young carers 

• Safeguarding 



 
Page 2 of 3 

PART 1 
IN PUBLIC 

 
1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS 

 
 

 

2  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING: 11 APRIL 2013 
 
To agree the minutes as a true record of the meeting. 
 

(Pages 1 
- 12) 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from 
Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting. 
 
Notes: 

• In line with the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) 
Regulations 2012, declarations may relate to the interest of the 
member, or the member’s spouse or civil partner, or a person with 
whom the member is living as husband or wife, or a person with whom 
the member is living as if they were civil partners and the member is 
aware they have the interest. 

• Members need only disclose interests not currently listed on the 
Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests. 

• Members must notify the Monitoring Officer of any interests disclosed at 
the meeting so they may be added to the Register. 

• Members are reminded that they must not participate in any item where 
they have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 

 

 

4  QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
 
To receive any questions or petitions. 
 
Notes: 
1. The deadline for Member’s questions is 12.00pm four working days 

before the meeting (14 June 2013). 
2. The deadline for public questions is seven days before the meeting (13 

June 2013). 
3. The deadline for petitions was 14 days before the meeting, and no 

petitions have been received. 
 

 

5  RESPONSES FROM THE CABINET TO ISSUES REFERRED BY THE 
SELECT COMMITTEE 
 
There are no responses to report. 
 

 

6  DIRECTOR'S UPDATE 
 
The Strategic Director for Adult Social Care will update the Committee on 
important news and announcements.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
Page 3 of 3 

7  AGEING WELL IN SURREY 
 
Purpose of report: Policy Development and Review 
 
To provide an overview of Ageing Well in Surrey; the Ageing Well 
Commitment and for the committee to provide input into the future 
direction and content of the programme of work. 
 

(Pages 
13 - 20) 

8  BUDGET UPDATE 
 
Purpose of the report:  Scrutiny of Services and Budgets 
 
To provide an overview of the budget for Adult Social Care 
 

(Pages 
21 - 46) 

9  STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT 
 
The Committee will receive a series of brief presentations from a number 
of key stakeholders, outlining their work in relation to Adult Social Care. 
 
 

 

10  RECOMMENDATION TRACKER AND FORWARD WORK 
PROGRAMME 
 
The Committee is asked to monitor progress on the implementation of 
recommendations from previous meetings, and to review its Forward Work 
Programme. 
 

(Pages 
47 - 58) 

11  DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
The next meeting of the Committee will be held at 10am on 5 September 
2013. 
 

 

 
 

David McNulty 
Chief Executive 

Published: Wednesday, 12 June 2013 
 
 

MOBILE TECHNOLOGY – ACCEPTABLE USE 
 
Use of mobile technology (mobiles, BlackBerries, etc.) in meetings can: 
 

• Interfere with the PA and Induction Loop systems 

• Distract other people 

• Interrupt presentations and debates 

• Mean that you miss a key part of the discussion 
 
Please switch off your mobile phone/BlackBerry for the duration of the meeting.  If you 
wish to keep your mobile or BlackBerry switched on during the meeting for genuine personal 
reasons, ensure that you receive permission from the Chairman prior to the start of the 
meeting and set the device to silent mode. 
 

Thank you for your co-operation 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 8 

MINUTES of the meeting of the ADULT SOCIAL CARE SELECT 
COMMITTEE held at 10.00 am on 11 April 2013 at Committee Room C, 
County Hall, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 2DN. 
 
These minutes are subject to confirmation by the Committee at its meeting on 
Thursday, 20 June 2013. 
 
Elected Members: 
 
 * Mrs Sally Ann B Marks (Chairman) 

* Mrs Yvonna Lay (Vice-Chairman) 
* Ben Carasco 
* Mr Mel Few 
* Mrs Angela Fraser 
* Mr Tim Hall 
* Mr David Harmer 
* Mr Ernest Mallett MBE 
* Mrs Caroline Nichols 
* Mr Chris Pitt 
  Mrs Fiona White 
* Mr Keith Witham 
 

Ex officio Members: 
 
   Mrs Lavinia Sealy, Chairman of the County Council 

  Mr David Munro, Vice Chairman of the County Council 
 

 
In attendance: 
 
 Mr Michael Gosling, Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care and 

Health 
  
 

Item 2

Page 1



 

Page 2 of 8 

13/13 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  [Item 1] 
 
No apologies were received. 
 

14/13 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING: 14 FEBRUARY 2013  [Item 2] 
 
These were agreed as an accurate record of the meeting. 
 
 

15/13 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  [Item 3] 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

16/13 QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS  [Item 4] 
 
Declarations of interest: None. 
 
Witnesses:  
 
Sarah Mitchell, Strategic Director, Adult Social Care  
Anne Butler, Assistant Director for Commissioning 
 
Key points raised during the discussion: 
 

1. A formal question was asked of Adult Social Care by Keith Witham. A 
revised response is attached. 
 

2. The discussions around this question were held as a Part 2 item, as it 
concerned the procurement process. However, the Committee 
decided upon reflection that the discussions concerning this item 
should be a matter of public record. 
 

3. Officers commented that the procurement process for a Welfare 
Benefits Advice Service had involved users and carers in examining 
the options. It was recognised that there were a wide range of service 
providers that offered benefit advice services, and that they were held 
in high regard. It was commented by Officers that Adult Social Care 
supported the Voluntary, Community and Faith Sector (VCFS) in a 
variety of ways, and was keen to engage and work with partners. 
 

4. Members expressed concerns that the process around awarding the 
grant had not been suitably transparent. Officers agreed to review the 
standing orders pertaining to financial decisions. The Cabinet Member 
for Adult Social Care commented that he had confidence in the 
decision by officers. It was highlighted that any expenditure of money 
could be scrutinised through the Directorate’s budget. 
 

5. Members raised a question as to whether the Surrey Disabled 
People’s Partnership (SDPP) could be encouraged to work 
collaboratively with other organisations. Officers confirmed that this 
would be a consideration in the one year review of the service, and 
that the SDPP had expressed an enthusiasm for consortium working. 

 
 
 

Page 2



 

Page 3 of 8 

Recommendations: 
 

a) That the Council’s financial regulations and standing orders in relation 
to grants to the voluntary sector be reviewed to ensure greater 
opportunities for Member scrutiny. 
 

b) That Democratic Services work with officers to ensure Part 2 items are 
such because they contain statutory Part 2 information, and are not 
simply confidential. It is suggested that items may be split between 
Part 1 and Part 2 to ensure the appropriate level of transparency and 
openness. 
 

c) That a revised response with Part 2 information removed be circulated 
and published with the minutes. 

 
Actions/further information to be provided: 
 
None. 
 
Committee Next Steps: 
 
None. 
 
 

17/13 RESPONSES FROM THE CABINET TO ISSUES REFERRED BY THE 
SELECT COMMITTEE  [Item 5] 
 
The Committee was asked to note that one response had been received from 
the Cabinet Member with reference to the recommendation concerning Social 
Care Debt. This response was included in the Recommendations Tracker.  
 

18/13 DIRECTOR'S UPDATE  [Item 6] 
 
Declarations of interest: None. 
 
Witnesses: Sarah Mitchell, Strategic Director, Adult Social Care 
 
Key points raised during the discussion: 
 

1. The Strategic Director for Adult Social Care informed the Committee 
that the Rapid Improvement Event (RIE) for the Adult Services 
Business Process was being undertaken. It was felt that this work was 
positively engaging with colleagues and stakeholders across the 
departments, as well as on a District & Borough level. The RIE had 
identified issues in the assessment process, and staff were currently 
identifying best practice and taking ownership of the future changes. 
The Committee was informed that there was an intention to find a 
mobile solution to undertaking assessments. Actions identified by the 
RIE would be shared with the Select Committee following its 
conclusion. 
 

2. The Committee was informed that a review would be undertaken of 
users with learning disabilities currently placed out of county.  
 

Page 3



 

Page 4 of 8 

3. The Strategic Director for Adult Social Care highlighted the first 
meeting of the Health & Wellbeing Board had taken place at the 
beginning of the month. There had also been the first meeting of the 
Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGs) to discuss joint 
commissioning. The Committee was told that officers were confident 
around the new arrangements. 
 

4. Members raised a question about the interim arrangements while a 
new Director of Public Health was being appointed. It was confirmed 
that an announcement regarding these arrangements would be made 
in the coming month. 

 
Recommendations: 
 
None. 
 
Actions/further information to be provided: 
 
None. 
 
Committee Next Steps: 
 
None. 
 
 

19/13 ADULT SOCIAL CARE IN SURREY: SUCCESSES AND CHALLENGES 
2009 - 2013  [Item 7] 
 
Declarations of interest: None. 
 
Witnesses:  
 
Sarah Mitchell, Strategic Director, Adult Social Care  
Dave Sargeant, Assistant Director for Personal Care & Support 
Debbie Medlock, Assistant Director for Service Delivery 
John Woods, Assistant Director for Transformation 
Anne Butler, Assistant Director for Commissioning 
 
Key points raised during the discussion: 
 

1. Officers gave an outline of the successes and challenges faced by 
Adult Social Care following the Annual Performance Assessment in 
2009. The Committee was informed that a particular success was felt 
to be the reduction in levels of staff sickness and absence.  
 

2. Officers highlighted that co-design with carers, users and stakeholders 
had been central in ensuring the success of the service. In particular 
the Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) completed in relation to savings 
targets was identified as a positive example of this. Also highlighted 
was the use of co-design in the development of a Sensory Services 
strategy, and the provision of lip-reading classes for those with hearing 
difficulties. 
 

3. The Committee was informed that the recent Local Government 
Association (LGA) Peer Review had identified both the work around 

Page 4



 

Page 5 of 8 

the Health & Wellbeing Board and the work connected to the Public 
Value Review (PVR) for services for people with learning disabilities 
as areas of good practice within the Council. It was also highlighted 
that the service had been a finalist in the Redefining Quality in Adult 
Services category of the Management Journal Awards. 
 

4. The Committee was told that the service was developing a more 
community-based approach, with greater engagement with partners 
and the development of Citizens’ Hubs. Officers highlighted that the 
“Right To Control” pilot had been praised by user organisations at a 
regional level. 
 

5. In regard to Personal Care and Support, it was outlined to the 
Committee that the number of younger people in residential care had 
decreased significantly. The view was expressed that the service had 
improved in its identification of users for whom residential care was 
appropriate. 
 

6. The Committee was informed that there were now safeguarding 
advisors in each of the locality areas. It was also commented that 
transition was improving, with more Adult Social Care staff attending 
reviews for young people.  
 

7. Officers outlined the increased role of Quality Assurance in the 
service, and the greater strategic view in identifying what needs, 
resources and outcomes were in place around commissioning. This 
was linked to the development of locality profiles jointly with the NHS, 
and the provision of a home from hospital service with the Red Cross. 
Officers commented that current work was being undertaken to ensure 
a consistent service in relation to this is available across the county. 
Members queried where the responsibility lay for a patient’s care upon 
discharge from hospital. It was clarified that the NHS held 
responsibility for 30 days following any hospital discharge, and that 
Adult Social Care would also have a responsibility in relation to this 
dependent on circumstances. 
 

8. Members highlighted concerns regarding the provision for care for 
patients following discharge from hospital. Officers commented that 
there were sometimes challenges in working with partners around 
hospital discharges. The Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care 
highlighted that there was an undertaking by the Health & Wellbeing 
Board to look at this matter over the next year, and that there were 
likely to be a number of incremental changes over that time. 
 

9. The Committee questioned what measures were in place to ensure 
that the service was continuing to review and assess its progress. 
Officers commented that a peer review had just been undertaken with 
Buckinghamshire and that a “local account” was being developed that 
featured the service’s Key Performance Indicators.  Members 
commented that they would like to see the “local account” shared with 
the Committee in order to give an evidence-based approach to the 
service’s successes. The Committee strongly advised that an annual 
peer review should replace the discontinued annual assessment 
inspection regime. 
 

Page 5



 

Page 6 of 8 

10. Officers highlighted the changing relationship between Adult Social 
Care, carers and users, and that this involved the service asking users 
what they could do themselves, and how would it be known that the 
level of care was working. It was emphasised that this was about 
enabling users and carers, but also about identifying areas in which 
cost could be reduced. The role of personal budgets was highlighted 
as being an integral part of this. 
 

11. Members questioned whether Brockhurst Care Home had received a 
further follow up visit following the Care Quality Commission’s (CQC) 
previous inspection. Officers commented that the CQC had not made 
a further inspection to date, but that the service was confident that the 
identified issues had been addressed.  
 

12. Members asked officers to comment on what they felt were the key 
challenges faced by the service in the coming year. It was outlined that 
amongst these was the need to meet savings targets, the 
recommendations following the Dilnot report, the continuing need to 
manage the market and working collectively to identify where costs 
can be removed from both commissioned and in-house services. 
 

13. The Committee was thanked by the Director of Adult Social Care for 
their role in the scrutiny of the service. The Chairman then proceeded 
to praise the passion and dedication of officers within Adult Social 
Care, and congratulated the Director of Adult Social Care on her 
commitment to continuous improvement. 

 
Recommendations: 
 
a) That the Committee considers as key items for scrutiny: 

i) The viability of proposals to meet the cost savings arising from the 
Council’s 2013/14 budget; 

ii) The need to ensure that the provider market remains strong; and 
iii) The strength of the Council’s safeguarding procedures 

 
b) That the Service is commended and congratulated on the work over the 

last four years; 

c) That the Committee will ensure it continues to be involved in the 
development of key strategies, such as the Self-Funder Strategy and the 
development of maximising social capital and will place these on its 
2013/14 Work Programme; and 

d) That the Service is encouraged to continue improving in all areas, 
especially embedding personalisation, ensuring all service users and 
carers have a named practitioner and ensuring services fit the needs of 
service users.  
 

 
Actions/further information to be provided: 
 
None. 
 
Committee Next Steps: 
 
None. 

Page 6



 

Page 7 of 8 

 
 

20/13 SOCIAL CARE DEBT UPDATE  [Item 8] 
 
Declarations of interest: None. 
 
Witnesses: None. 
 
Key points raised during the discussion: 
 

1. The Committee was asked to note that the issues surrounding the 
processes connected to Social Care debt were due to be subject to a 
Rapid Improvement Event (RIE). It was confirmed that the outcome of 
the RIE would be shared with the Committee once it had been 
undertaken. 

 
Recommendations: 
 
None. 
 
Actions/further information to be provided: 
 
None. 
 
Committee Next Steps: 
 
None. 
 
 

21/13 RECOMMENDATION TRACKER AND FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  
[Item 9] 
 
Declarations of interest: None. 
 
Witnesses: None. 
 
Key points raised during the discussion: 
 

1. The Committee reviewed its Recommendations Tracker. There were 
no further comments. 

 
Recommendations: 
 
None. 
 
Actions/further information to be provided: 
 
None. 
 
Committee Next Steps: 
 
None. 
 
 
 

Page 7



 

Page 8 of 8 

22/13 DATE OF NEXT MEETING  [Item 10] 
 

1. It was noted that the next meeting of the Committee would be a private 
induction meeting on 23 May 2013 at 10am, and that the next public 
meeting of the Committee would be on 20 June 2013 at 10am. 
 

2. Members thanked all the officers that had supported the Adult Social 
Care Committee, including Leah O’Donovan for her support of the 
Committee as Scrutiny Officer. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting ended at: 12.28 pm 
______________________________________________________________ 
 Chairman 

Page 8



�

��������	
�����
�� �������

�

����������	��
����
�
������	��

��������������������������������� �����!������"���#����#����

����$������!�������������!������������%%��&����'(%)���$����&�����

�

���������	
���
���	�����	���	�

�

%* �#������� �����!���$�!��������+��,���$��&&��-�����$��!����� �&��!���������.�$���,��$��,�

�#���!�����!�����/0((1(((�������������������������$-�!�1�
�������������$���&&�������-�!�2�

�

• �
���
��
���������������	
���������������
	�����
�����������	
�������������	�����	� ���
����
�������!�	
������	�"������

�������#�"�$�
��%��!�����&�	�����'()'���"�������

�������������������	�	������
������	
������
�
��������������
���������	������
���	
���

����
���	������
���
������	
�������
�������������	�
��������	���� ������������
	��	������

�������
�������!���

��
��
��������
	
������	
��
����	�	
�	�	
���������������
	��*������

 
���
����������	
���������	�������	
�������!�������	
���#����	������	�+���
		���*����	�

�!����
�+����!�������
	������+
���
���+�����	���!������,������������	����
���+�����

,�!�'()'$������
��������	��������	�������-��	
����������
�
�����������������	
���


������	
����������
���	�������!����
���	����

• ���	

��
��������	�	
����������������	
��.���������	��	���
���&������#.�&�$��������	�

����!�#�����	�
����
��	
����	�����	
���	��	
��.���������	��	���
���&����������'()($�����

��	�
����
��	
��/
����
���*�����	
����0�1�����
��
���������
�������	������������������

����!�����	
��+���	!�+����
���

• ��
���������	
������	���������
��������	�!����������
� ������!�%���� �� 
���
����

����
���	
������	
������	����������2����	��!����	�����������	�	
�������������	����	

��

����������	�
����	
�
��	���	
�	�	

�� 
������������	���
��%�������	

��!�����

• ���������	�	
�������� 
	
����
��������.���������	�������������	
�����
�
��� ���	�3���

	��� ����������	��������!���� 
	
�	
����	
���	������ ����������	
���	 ��!������

• �
��������	��������
���������	�����������
������ 

�
��������	������������	
��

�����	��!��������
	!�������
	
����	�������
��
�������������������!���������
��������
���

	����������������
�����
��������	���������
����
������
� ���	����������������
�	��

��	
��
��	
����������������
���
��� 
	
����������	
�������
	
�����!����������	�����������

����
����	
���
����
����
����	������	��������	���	��

• �����������	
������
����������������	
������	�
��	

��������	
�����
�
��� ���	�3���	��

����� ����	�����	
������	
��.�&��������
���	�����3�	��������	
����
�������� ���
���	
��

����	��

• �
��3�!���������������� ��� ����

o ����������!��"��
��%��!�'()'��

o +�4���
������	
������
�
��	
��� 
	
�	
�������	��!����	���

o .���
��������	�

Minute Item 16/13

Page 9Page 9



�

��������	
�����
�� �������

�

o �
�������	
��������
������	
����
��++��4�����
����!�	���

o +����
��	��
��� ����������	����!��������������
�
��������
�����
�����������5��

��������	�	
�����������������	�	
��������	
�������!�+���
	
�������
�������

.�������

o *���������	
������� ������������������	��!��"��/������!�'()6���

• �
���
���������	����	�
����������	
���7���	
������������
�����
	��
����	�	
������
����

����	��
������ ���� ��3���	
����
�	
��������������
	� ������
��
����	
�	��
��� �����

���!����������	������ 
�	� �������
		����

• �

������������
�����	�3�������	
�� ������������
	��
������	
����������
�������
��� ���

���������������	
�	�����������������	���������
��������
	
������	
����������������
����

�

����������
��������	���������	�����	
����!�	
�������	��!��������
	!�������
	
����	���


�������!��

�

�

'* �3&������#��������������#��$��#��$�!����������.��$��#��!�����!�1���!��$��,�����������!��

�#����#����.��$-�!�����-�!��.����#�-���#�����������!�������$�!�&�!�� ����$���-��1���$����

.#���!���������#�����-�!��&��-�$����.�������4�$,�$2�

�

• �
��� ������������!�	
��������	
�������������	
���������������
��4������	����

��

������	
��������!������!��
�������.�������.��	����

��#��..$�4�
���	
��

�
��	���������

�������

• ���	�	����
��������	
���������
��	
���� ��������
���8�
�

• +
���
�������9���
���
��������
�	
���� 
������
����
����������������������	���
�
�
����
���
���������	�����
���
������������	�����
������������	��
�������!�����	�

�����:�����*
�
�������

�

• +
	
;�������
���+�����	
��������!�9�+�����	������������	
��+�����	
������������!�

�������� *
�
	�� <�
	�� ���� +
	
;���� ���
��� 
�� ��
�� +�������!�� +�	��
��� ����

����
��
���� =����� ���� = ����� =�
��� ���� �
�	�
�	�� ��
�������� "��	
��
���� ����

���3
����*���!���������	�����!��
��������>���
����*�
��	����������	���������

�������!��=��
������������
�������
�������
����	���������
��	
�
��������
	!������

���������������
��������� ������������	���
��������	��
	
���

�

• �����!��
�������.������5�.��	����

��������������
����4������
�	������
��
	!�������
��
��3
���������
������	
���
�
	������
����������������
�!�������	�!����
���������!5��

+���	!� 
����������!�����
�����������	
���	��	

������	��	
�!�����	
�����������
��������

���������������	���������
��	
���8�����<?������!���
��@��	
�+�����	
���������

Page 10Page 10



�

��������	
�����
�� �������

�

.��
	
����������2����
��
�	��	� ���	��������
���	
�
������	
���

�� 
	
������!�

��������*
�
	��<�
	�����	��
�
��������:���	����
�	��������������:�
������
��	
�!� ����

����������� 
	
�	
���
����

�

• �
���
��� ����������	�����������
:�����
��8�
o .��	����

���
o ���
���!��������
�����	��	��
o ����
	!������������������
	��
�����	������
o ��������� ���������������������	�
o *������	��:���
�����
o 2�������������!�

�

• /����	
��������	
��� ��������	
��
���	
�	�	
������
��� 
���
����	
�������
	!�����

�����	���	����	�����
�����

• ,��
	��
������	
������
��� 
������7���	���!��
�����
�����������
�����
�������������	�	
���
�����+

�����A������
���������	����
���+������������
������������������������

• ,��
	��
��� 
����������� 
������������������������
�����
��8��
o 	
���������������!�	
�������������
�
��	�������B��
o 	
������������������������������
o 
��������
�	�������������
o 	
���
��������	
������
���
���������������3�� �������
������ ��3
�����!�����

���	��	������
��	
���� ��3
�����!�����

o >� �	
������
��8������	�����������
��	
����������	
�������
	
����:���
���������
���	��	
�����������
������
�����

�

�

)* �3&�����.# ����.���$����$��&&��&����������3!��$������� �����5�����$-�!��������3������

��-��-���������&��-�$��,���#������������$-�!����$�
��������������-�!�1�������������&���2�

�

&��������	
��������������
�����������������

�
�!�	
���	
���	
���	 ���
����������������	
��

��
������������	����	
�����	����

��������������������!�����
��� ����
���	
�
������������

�������������	����������!�+
	
;�������
���������:�������!�+���
������������!���
��������	
��

��	��������
	���
���������������������4�����	
�����

�

6* 7�.��#�����-����������.��#��#������� ���!�����������!���!#����8.#�!#�$������-��-�����$B��

�

�

��	�������:���
��� ���������	�������	
�������!�"��������
�	�������
������
����		���

�������	��	
����	
��������
�!�	��	������������������
����!�
�����!�	
�������	���	�������3�

����.���
����#��.$�	����������	
��
	
�����
����
����
��������
���	
����.�+�
�
��"���������

+�����
	!�+��������	�������)����
��'()6���
���������
��	
��������
��������
��	
�����
���!�

���	

������
��8��
��+���������
�����	
����������
�	
�������
���	��	��������	��	
��

����
��	
������������
����	�������!�+���	!�+����
�5���
���������
����+��	���������!�*�����

C�	 ��3� 
�����������!
���
����
�����������������!���������
	���� 
�����������
�	�����

�

Page 11Page 11



�

��������	
�����
�� �������

�

���
	
�����!������!�+���
�����	������+�����	
������	
���������
��	
����#	
���	
���	 ������

�����!�����������	�"
�
���+����
������>��������+���$� 

�
� ��������������
��
	���
��	�����

����
�	���	������>���	
 �	�
������!������	
��������)����
��'()6��

�

0* 
����#���$�!������!��������.������-��.�$���$���!����$���$1�,�-������������!���#���.#���

�#��������������������$-�!��
�������������$���&&�������-�!��!�����!�������-��.�$1�&�����

����#����$����������������%'�����#�����1��#������.���������9���$���$���$��#�������

��-��-������.���������!����$���$�����#�������*���

�

����	�	����������	
�����	���	� 
���������
	����������7���	���!����
������	

�� 
������� ����	��


����������
������	
������
� � ����	
�����	���	�
����
������
��������

�

�
�����	
����������������	�����
����	
�	�	
������
�������������
����������������	
���!�
��

���	
��� �!�������
�����	����

��� 
	
��	
��������
�������	
�	�	
������
����
����	��������
���

��	
����	��
�!������	
�	
��������
���������	�����������4�
��
��������������
������ 
	

��	
��

�
��	�!�����

�

�

=C��

�

'D����
��'()6�

�

Page 12Page 12



[RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED]  

 

Page 1 of 8 
 

 

 
 
 

Adult Social Care Select Committee 

20 June 2013 

 

Ageing Well in Surrey  

 

Purpose of the report:  To provide an overview of Ageing Well in Surrey; the 
Ageing Well Commitment and for the committee to provide input into the 
future direction and content of the programme of work. 
 

 

Introduction: 

 
1. Ageing Well in Surrey is a collaborative programme of work between 

Adult Social Care and a wide variety of partners including Public Health, 
Voluntary, Community and Faith Sectors, Borough and District Councils, 
but most importantly the voice of residents who have a passion for 
developing Surrey as a good place to grow old in.  

 
2. It was developed in response to wide consultation and recommendations 

within the Older Peoples Public Value Review to improve engagement 
with older people.  This coincided with a national, Local Government 
Association (LGA) Ageing Well programme of support for local councils.  
This LGA programme was designed to help councils develop good 
places to grow older. 
 

3. The areas that the LGA programme considered were age equality, 
intergenerational projects, loneliness and isolation, engaging with older 
people, housing, creating dementia friendly communities, health and 
wellbeing, volunteering, strategic measures and taking a whole place 
approach. 

 
4. The LGA programme encouraged councils to develop an asset based 

approach to Ageing Well, and to challenge the traditional perceptions of 
older people and the ageing process.  The programme of work stressed 
that councils and local communities should value the contribution that 
older people make to their communities, and regard an ageing 
population not as a future financial threat, but as an opportunity and a 
cause for celebration. 

  

Item 7

Page 13



[RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED]  

 

Page 2 of 8 
 

 

 
5. The asset based approach put forward by the LGA supports SCC’s (and 

in particular Adult Social Care’s) desire to build upon and develop social 
capital in each locality.  Social capital is about involving local 
communities more in preventing social care needs and/or helping to 
meet those needs.  Higher levels of trust within a community; greater 
personal independence and greater participation in community activities 
and reduced social isolation are all outcomes of a community that has 
high levels of social capital. 

 
6. To support Ageing Well the LGA has produced a range of research, 

toolkits and videos for local councils to use.  All this information can be 
found on the LGA website: www.local.gov.uk/ageing-well  
 

Work to date in Surrey  

 
Ageing Well Steering Group and Events 
 
7. An Ageing Well Steering Group was established in 2011 to oversee and 

develop the Ageing Well programme of work.  The group meets bi-
monthly and is co-chaired by the SCC Senior Commissioning Manager 
for Older People’s Services and Age UK Surrey’s Chief Executive. 

 
8. The steering group has wide representation from partners including 

elected Members, Age UK Surrey, Surrey Care Association, Health 
Watch, Surrey Coalition of Disabled People, Action for Carers Surrey, 
Surrey Community Action, Surrey Minority Ethnic Forum, Borough and 
District Council representation and SCC Adult Social Care and Public 
Health. 

 
9. Ageing well events have taken place in Elmbridge, Spelthorne and 

Runnymede (one event was held for all three areas on 18 July 2011); 
Merstham (held on 18 January 2012); Woking (held on 30 January 
2012); Stanwell (15 March 2012); Epsom & Ewell (held on 17 April 2012) 
and Surrey Heath (held on 12 September 2012). 
 

10. The events were held in close partnership with the relevant local 
Borough or District Councils, and the attendees included local statutory 
services, local voluntary and faith-based groups and (most importantly) 
older people. 
 

11. The events used an ‘asset based approach’.  An asset based approach 
aims to discover and acknowledge the assets that individuals and 
communities already have.  At the events people were asked what 
services and support already exists in their local community and how can 
these be built on.  This can either be in terms of heightened or raised 
awareness of what is already available in the local community; what 
already exists but may need expanding; and identifying where there are 
gaps.  For example this could be raising the profile of coffee mornings 
that are run by local churches, which are not just for people who attend 
that particular church. 

 

Page 14



[RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED]  

 

Page 3 of 8 
 

 

12. At each of the events the attendees were asked to highlight their top 
three priorities for their area.  The feedback from the attendees was then 
fed directly into the Ageing Well Commitment and specifically the ten 
pledges. 

 
The Ageing Well Commitment  
 
13. The Ageing Well Steering Group has now published and formally 

launched the Ageing Well Commitment.  The Commitment sets out what 
ageing well is, what ageing well looks like and what it means in Surrey.  
Together with the ten pledges, it will shape Surrey’s response to the fact 
that we are living longer and healthier lives. 

 
14. The Ageing Well Commitment identifies ten pledges that will ensure 

people can age well in Surrey.  The ten pledges are based upon the 
outcomes of the ageing well events that have been held with the 
Borough and District Councils.   
 

15. The ten pledges are listed below: 

1. I/we will ensure that people feel included as full and equal members 

of the community and are not socially isolated or excluded. That they 

have opportunities to be involved socially and economically and are 

able to play an active role in the community if they wish regardless of 

age, disability, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation or 

caring responsibilities; 

2. I/ we will enable people to get out and about on transport easily; 

3. I/we will ensure people know where to access clear advice and 

information that will help people remain independent and in control 

of their lives as they age; 

4. I/we will ensure people will have access to supportive technology 

that enables people to live independently in their own homes; 

5. I/ we will encourage people to be active, eat well and be informed 

about how to stay healthier both physically and mentally; 

6. I/ we will ensure people will have access to practical help and 

support available from competent, trustworthy and affordable 

agencies for activities such as housework, home maintenance, 

gardening and shopping; 

7. I/ we will ensure that people with additional or particular needs are 

supported flexibly at critical times, for example those older people 

living with dementia and older people who need assistance after a 

period of illness and/ or bereavement; 

8. I/ we will ensure that support is available to people that allows them 

to feel safe and secure at home and when out in the community; 

Page 15



[RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED]  

 

Page 4 of 8 
 

 

9. I/we will ensure that people are as aware of relevant allowances 

such as the attendance allowance or grants to seek to ensure 

financial stability with as much control as possible over money; 

10. I/ we will ensure that carers will have access to timely and 

accessible support. 

16. The Ageing Well Steering Group is approaching other partners in Surrey 
(including businesses, voluntary and statutory organisations) to select a 
specific pledge they want to address in their local area. 

 
17. The Commitment has been distributed to: 

• SCC Members 

• Voluntary sector organisations 

• Citizen Advice Bureaux 

• Alzheimer’s Society Cafes 

• Adult Social Care senior managers 

• Circulated to all Adult Social Care staff via the Adult Social Care staff 
newsletter 

• The Ageing Well newsletter circulation list 

• SCC strategic and critical providers 
 
20. An Ageing Well generic e-mail address has been set up 

(ageing.well@surreycc.gov.uk). This is for all general enquiries regarding 
the Ageing Well programme of work and is currently receiving a steady 
number of e-mails ranging from professionals wanting to know more 
about the commitment and how they can become involved to members 
of the public who would like more information. 

 

Future Plans for Ageing Well in Surrey 

 
21. Ageing Well in Surrey uses existing funding and staffing resources.  To 

achieve the pledges set out in the Ageing Well Commitment, the 
programme of work will influence other areas of work, both within SCC 
and with external partners and organisations. 

 
22. The Personalisation, Prevention and Partnership (PPP) fund is one area 

where the Ageing Well Steering Group has successfully influenced 
Borough and District Councils to fund initiatives that contribute to 
achieving the Ageing Well Commitment and the ten pledges.  Listed 
below are some examples of how the funding has been awarded across 
the county: 

• Wellbeing through reminiscing project (Waverley) 

• Reigate & Banstead’s Older People’s Festival – 30 September 2013 
to 6 October 2013 

• Reigate & Banstead Artisan Initiative – to provide work/volunteering 
and social opportunities for older residents at a number of sporting 
facilities within the Borough 

Page 16



[RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED]  

 

Page 5 of 8 
 

 

• Men in sheds schemes – projects aimed specifically at older men who 
may be socially isolated (plans are being developed for schemes in 
Tandridge and Guildford) 

• Befriending schemes – expanding existing schemes or developing 
new ones (across the county) 

• Increased volunteering opportunities for older people (across the 
county) 

• Rapid response handyman service to support hospital discharges 
(Reigate & Banstead) 

 
23.  The Ageing Well Steering Group fed its views into the development of 

Surrey’s Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy 
(www.surreycc.gov.uk/social-care-and-health/surrey-health-and-
wellbeing-board) and its five agreed priorities which are: 

• Children’s health and wellbeing 

• Older adults health and wellbeing 

• Developing a preventative approach 

• Emotional wellbeing and mental health 

• Safeguarding the population 
 

24. The Health and Wellbeing Board has not yet set out how it will 
implement the above priorities, but the involvement of the Ageing Well 
Steering Group will be vital to the board achieving specifically the older 
adult’s health and wellbeing priority and will input to the other priorities. 

 
Ageing Well Commitment  

 
25. It is planned to circulate the Ageing Well Commitment more widely, 

requesting more people and organisations to sign up to the Commitment 
and ‘pick a pledge’.  The planned wider distribution includes: 

• Borough and District 
Council Heads of 
Community Services 

• Borough and District 
Council Management 
Teams 

• Libraries 

• GP practices 

• Clinical Commissioning 
Groups 

• Day Centres 

• Opticians 

• Pharmacies 

• Dental Practices 

• Golf Clubs 

• Volunteer Centres 

• Help Shops 

• Local faith organisations 

• Shopping Centres 

• DIY stores 

• Garden Centres 

• Parish Councils 

• Post Offices 

• Rotary Club 

 

Page 17



[RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED]  

 

Page 6 of 8 
 

 

26. It is also planned to include articles on the commitment in the Surrey 
Care Association and other partner and voluntary organisations 
newsletters. 

 
Ageing Well Festivals 
 
27. The Ageing Well Steering Group is developing a proposal to hold Ageing 

Well festivals in each of the 11 Borough and District Councils.   
 

28. The purpose of the festivals is to celebrate the ageing population; raise 
awareness of the Ageing Well Commitment; increase sign up to the ten 
pledges and to influence the wider public’s perception of ageing. 
 

29. The Ageing Well Steering Group would like the festivals to be held in the 
same week in 2014.   
 

Shared Lives 
 

30. The Ageing Well Steering Group will work with the Shared Lives team to 
develop and provide more opportunities for older people across the 
county.  The Shared Lives scheme offers the opportunity to adults, who 
have learning or physical disabilities, mental health needs or support 
needs due to their age, the opportunity to live with an individual or family 
in a home environment.  Support can be offered on a long or short term 
basis, respite care or day support.  It is a unique, flexible service helping 
people who need some care or support to take part in the family and 
community life of a Shared Lives carer and to live as independently as 
possible.  The team matches someone who wants a Shared Lives 
service with a Shared Lives carer who has been approved.   
 

31. The benefits of the service are that people have:  

• A real say in where and with whom they live with 

• A greater sense of belonging within the family and community 

• A number of unpaid relationships through the wider family and social 
network of the Shared Lives carer;  

• A greater opportunity to take part in different activities that they might 
not be able to otherwise and  

• The help and support they need to do the things they chose to do, as 
well as opportunities to develop existing or learn new skills.   

 
32. The Ageing Well Steering Group plans to set up a project group to 

oversee the development of the service to enable it to offer its services to 
more older people. 

 
Wellbeing Assessment  

 
33. A group from the Ageing Well Steering Group are undertaking a visit led 

by Bryn Strudwick, Surrey Fire and Rescue.  The group are researching 
the outcomes from the Dorset County Council initiative which has 
developed a wellbeing assessment tool that can be used by a range of 

Page 18



[RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED]  

 

Page 7 of 8 
 

 

people from different organisations.  The purpose of the tool is to enable 
staff or volunteers who visit older people to ascertain whether they have 
any other wellbeing needs e.g. would the person benefit from telecare, 
befriending, benefits advice etc. 
 

34. By using the wellbeing tool the professional can then refer the individual 
to other resources and ensures there is a holistic and joined up approach 
to providing support. 

 

Conclusions: 

 
35. The Surrey Ageing Well Commitment is a key document for framing 

both SCC’s and other organisations’ development of services and 
opportunities for older people.  More importantly, Ageing Well in Surrey 
wants to start a cultural change of how ageing well is viewed and 
perceived. 

 
Financial and value for money implications 
 
36. None. 
 
Equalities Implications 
 
37. None. 
 
Risk Management Implications 
 
38. None. 
 
Implications for the Council’s Priorities  
 
39. The Ageing Well Commitment and the ten pledges will specifically 

contribute towards the county council achieving two of its goals for 2017: 

• Every child or adult in need of support is protected and supported to 
lead an independent life 

• Surrey has strong and vibrant communities 
 

40. The Ageing Well Commitment and the ten pledges will also contribute 
towards the county council achieving one if its priorities for 2012/13: 

• Enable more adults who need support to live independently 
 
41. One of the central aims and underlying principles of the Ageing Well 

Commitment is to enable older people to live more independently by 
accessing existing social capital or developing more social capital.  This 
will be achieved by raising awareness of the assets that already exist in 
local communities for people to access and to expand and further 
develop these assets. 

 

Recommendations: 

 
a) To support and endorse Ageing Well in Surrey;  

Page 19



[RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED]  

 

Page 8 of 8 
 

 

b) To make recommendations for how Ageing Well in Surrey can be further 
embedded across the county; and  

c) To engage with all Local Committees on Ageing Well in Surrey and gain 
endorsement and support at a local level. 

 

Next steps: 

 

• To set up a project group to oversee the development and expansion 
of the Shared Lives scheme to enable more older people to access 
the scheme (September 2013). 

• To promote the Ageing Well in Surrey programme more widely as set 
out above (August 2013). 

• Set up a process to register and monitor which organisations have 
signed up to the Ageing Well Commitment and selected a pledge 
(August 2013). 

• Develop an implementation plan for the Ageing Well Commitment 
(August 2013). 

• To attend all Local Committees in Surrey (July 2013 – October 2013) 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Report contact: Jean Boddy, Senior Manager, Commissioning, Adult Social 
Care. 
 
Contact details: 01483 518 474 
Jean.boddy@surreycc.gov.uk  
 
Sources/background papers:  
LGA Ageing Well Programme of Work (http://www.local.gov.uk/ageing-well) 
Surrey Ageing Well Commitment   
(http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/social-care-and-health/adult-social-care/getting-
involved-in-adult-social-care-plans-and-services/ageing-well-in-surrey) 
Surrey Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy  
(http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/social-care-and-health/surrey-health-and-
wellbeing-board/joint-health-and-wellbeing-strategy) 

Page 20



[RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED] [RESTRICTED]  

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
 
 

Adult Social Care Select Committee 

20 June 2013 

Budget Update 

 
 

Purpose of the report:  Scrutiny of Services and Budgets 
 
To provide an overview of the budget for Adult Social Care 
 

 
 

Introduction: 

 
1. The budget monitoring for the end of May has not yet been finalised, but 

it was thought sensible to report to members on the budget position as it 
stands at the beginning of the year, and to supplement this with a slide 
presentation to facilitate discussion of the key issues. The attached 
summary of the Directorate’s strategy and extracts from the Medium 
Term Financial Plan (MTFP) provide an overview. Particular attention is 
drawn to the Financial Commentary on page 5. At the meeting, Members 
will be updated on plans to deliver the ambitious savings required 

 

Conclusions: 

 
2. The attached papers illustrate the budget challenges facing the 

Directorate in 2013/14, which will evidently require active monitoring. 
 

Recommendations: 

 
3. That a budget monitoring report be brought to the next meeting of the 

Committee 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Report contact: Paul Carey-Kent, Strategic Finance Manager, Adult Social 
Care 
 
Contact details: 020 8541 8536; paul.carey-kent@surreycc.gov.uk  
 
Sources/background papers: None 

Item 8

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 

One County One Team: Surrey County Council – Adult Social Care 2013-18   
L

is
te

n
 -

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 -

 T
ru

s
t 

- 
R

e
s
p

e
c
t 

Cabinet Members                    Strategic Director 

  

 
Leadership Team 
 

          
 
Anne Butler, Assistant Director for Commissioning; Dave Sargeant, Assistant Director Personal Care and 
Support; John Woods, Assistant Director Policy and Strategy; Melanie Bussicott, Assistant Director for 
District and Borough Partnerships, Graham Wilkin, Interim Assistant Director Service Delivery 
 

What is our vision for 2018? 
 
“Working with our partners to ensure people have choice and control, so they can maximise 
their wellbeing and independence in their local community and remain safe” 

 
 
 

 
 

L
is

te
n

 - R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 - T

ru
s
t - R

e
s
p

e
c
t 

 

 

What are our priorities for 2013/14? 
 

Our focus will be on: 

· Supporting people to live independent lives in our communities, safe from harm 

· Spreading our resources by building social capital and new models of delivery 

· Having a stable, well trained, innovative workforce 

To deliver this we have 12 key priorities for 2013/14: 

1. Grow preventative services in partnership with boroughs and 
districts 

2. Help people regain skills at home, whilst recovering from a setback 

3. Invest in joined up health and social care services which are local, 
universal and preventative 

4. Maximise social capital in localities with effective care packages 

5. Help people who fund their own care 

6. Empower people and their carers to live independently 

7. Manage the SCC in-house residential homes efficiently 

8. Manage the Surrey care market to deliver value for money 

9. Deliver the Services for People with Learning Disabilities (PLD) 
Public Value Review 

10. Develop a stable and effective workforce 

11. Operate efficient and effective partnership arrangements 

12. Maximise productivity by simplified processes which enable front 
line staff to be more effective with people 

 

 

What will we spend money on? 

Gross Revenue Expenditure 2013/14 

What will we focus on? 

To achieve our corporate vision there are six things 
we have to focus on and get right: 

· Residents - individuals, families and communities 
will have more influence, control and 
responsibility 

· Value – we will create public value by improving 
outcomes for residents 

· Partnerships – we will work with our partners in 
the interests of Surrey 

· Quality – we will ensure the highest quality and 
encourage innovation 

· People – we will develop and equip our officers 
and Members to provide excellent service 

· Stewardship – we will look after the county's 
resources responsibly 

What difference will we make by 2018? 

Adult Social Care will remain focused on ensuring that by 
2018 people in Surrey: 

· Live independently and safely 

· Have maximum choice and control over their lives 

· Make their own choice of accommodation 

· Are well able to access information, services and 
support  

· Receive the appropriate level of support they need in 
local and community settings 

· Remain safe 

 

 

Sarah Mitchell 
Strategic Director 

Mel Few 
Adult Social Care 

 

 

Adult 

Social 

Care 

£404m 

Rest of 

Council 

£1,282m 

 

Older 

People 

£152m 

8,642 

clients 

Physical & 

Sensory 

Difficulty  

£49m 

1,967 

clients 

People with 

Learning  

Difficulty 

£129m 

3,913 

clients 

Mental 

Health  

£8m 

358 clients 

 

Major Adaptations 

Projects (eg In 
house capital 
improvement )

£0m 

£1m 

£2m 

£3m 

£4m 

£5m 

£6m 

£7m 

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 

Capital Investment 2013 - 2018 

Steve Cosser 
Adult Social Care 

P
age 23



 

P
age 24



   

   

  

1 

 

 

 

One County One Team: Surrey County Council 
 
 

Adult Social Care 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

P
age 25



   

   

 A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l C
a

re
 

2 

 

 
 

P
age 26



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

3
 

 

 

A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a

re
 2

0
1
3

-1
7

 

C
a
b

in
e
t M

e
m

b
e
rs

            
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r 

 
 

 

 L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 T
e
a
m

 
    

  
 

 
 

 
   

A
n

n
e

 B
u

tle
r, A

s
s
is

ta
n

t D
ire

c
to

r fo
r C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
; D

a
v
e

 S
a

rg
e

a
n

t, A
s
s
is

ta
n

t D
ire

c
to

r P
e

rs
o

n
a

l C
a

re
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt;  

D
e
b

b
ie

 M
e

d
lo

c
k
, A

s
s
is

ta
n

t D
ire

c
to

r fo
r S

e
rv

ic
e

 D
e
liv

e
ry

; J
o
h
n

 W
o
o
d

s
, A

s
s
is

ta
n

t D
ire

c
to

r fo
r P

o
lic

y
 &

 S
tra

te
g

y
; 

 M
e

la
n

ie
 B

u
s
s
ic

o
tt, A

s
s
is

ta
n

t D
ire

c
to

r fo
r D

is
tric

t a
n

d
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 P

a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

s
, S

im
o

n
 L

a
k
e

r, A
s
s
is

ta
n

t D
ire

c
to

r fo
r H

e
a

lth
 &

 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 - w

o
rk

s
 jo

in
tly

 w
ith

 C
h
ild

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 W
h

a
t is

 o
u

r v
is

io
n

 fo
r 2

0
1
7
?

 

“W
o

rk
in

g
 w

ith
 a

ll o
u

r p
a

rtn
e

rs
 to

 m
a

k
e

 a
 d

iffe
re

n
c
e

 to
 th

e
 liv

e
s
 o

f p
e
o

p
le

, th
ro

u
g

h
 tru

s
te

d
, 

p
e

rs
o
n
a

lis
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
n

iv
e

rs
a
l s

o
c
ia

l c
a

re
 s

u
p
p

o
rt, s

o
 p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

v
e

 c
h

o
ic

e
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

tro
l, a

n
d
 c

a
n

 

m
a

x
im

is
e
 th

e
ir w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 in
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n

c
e

 in
 th

e
ir lo

c
a

l c
o

m
m

u
n

ity
”  

 W
h

a
t w

ill w
e
 fo

c
u

s
 o

n
?

 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 o
u

r c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 v
is

io
n

 th
e

re
 a

re
 s

ix
 th

in
g
s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 to
 fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 a

n
d

 g
e

t rig
h

t: 

· 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 - in

d
iv

id
u
a

ls
, fa

m
ilie

s
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
itie

s
 w

ill h
a

v
e

 m
o

re
 in

flu
e
n

c
e

, c
o

n
tro

l a
n
d

 re
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ility
 

· 
V

a
lu

e
 –

 w
e

 w
ill c

re
a

te
 p

u
b

lic
 v

a
lu

e
 b

y
 im

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 fo

r re
s
id

e
n

ts
 

· 
P

a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 w
e

 w
ill w

o
rk

 w
ith

 o
u

r p
a

rtn
e

rs
 in

 th
e

 in
te

re
s
ts

 o
f S

u
rre

y
 

· 
Q

u
a

lity
 –

 w
e

 w
ill e

n
s
u

re
 th

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t q

u
a

lity
 a

n
d

 e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e

 in
n

o
v
a

tio
n

 

· 
P

e
o

p
le

 –
 w

e
 w

ill d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n
d

 e
q

u
ip

 o
u

r o
ffic

e
rs

 a
n
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 e

x
c
e

lle
n

t s
e

rv
ic

e
 

· 
S

te
w

a
rd

s
h

ip
 –

 w
e

 w
ill lo

o
k
 a

fte
r th

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

's
 re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 re

s
p
o
n

s
ib

ly
 

 W
h

a
t d

iffe
re

n
c
e
 w

ill th
is

 m
a
k
e
 b

y
 2

0
1
7
?

 
A

d
u

lt S
o
c
ia

l C
a

re
 w

ill re
m

a
in

 fo
c
u
s
e

d
 o

n
 e

n
s
u

rin
g

 th
a

t b
y
 2

0
1

7
 p

e
o

p
le

 in
 S

u
rre

y
: 

· 
L

iv
e

 in
d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
tly

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ly
.  

· 
H

a
v
e

 a
s
 m

u
c
h

 c
h

o
ic

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tro

l o
v
e

r th
e

ir liv
e

s
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

· 
Liv

e
 in

 th
e

ir o
w

n
 h

o
m

e
 if th

e
y

 w
ish

, o
r o

th
e

r a
cco

m
m

o
d

a
tio

n
 o

f th
e

ir ch
o

ice
.  

S
a

ra
h

 M
itc

h
e

ll 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r 
M

e
l F

e
w

 

A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a

re
 

 

S
te

v
e

 C
o

s
s
e

r 

A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a

re
 

P
age 27



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

4
 

 

· 
F

in
d

 o
u

t a
b

o
u

t th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt a
v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 to
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 th

e
m

. 

· 
G

e
t th

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt th

e
y
 n

e
e
d

 in
 lo

c
a

l a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 s
e

ttin
g
s
. 

· 
R

e
m

a
in

 s
a
fe

 fro
m

 a
b

u
s
e

.  

W
h

a
t a

re
 o

u
r p

rio
ritie

s
 fo

r 2
0
1
3
/1

4
?

 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 s

o
m

e
 s

p
e

c
ific

 th
in

g
s
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 to

 fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 in

 th
e
 n

e
x
t y

e
a

r to
 h

e
lp

 u
s
 to

w
a

rd
s
 o

u
r g

o
a

ls
 fo

r 2
0

1
7

. T
h

e
y
 re

fle
c
t 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
’ p

rio
ritie

s
, c

u
rre

n
t c

h
a

lle
n

g
e
s
, a

n
d

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t is
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 n

o
w

 to
 re

a
lis

e
 fu

tu
re

 a
m

b
itio

n
s
:    

· 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 s
ta

ff w
ith

 th
e

 v
a

lu
e

s
, a

ttitu
d

e
, m

o
tiv

a
tio

n
, c

o
n

fid
e

n
c
e

, tra
in

in
g

, s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 a
n
d

 to
o
ls

 to
 fa

c
ilita

te
 th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 u
s
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 w
a

n
t. 

· 
E

m
b

e
d

 p
e

rso
n

a
lisa

tio
n

 b
y

 w
o

rk
in

g
 to

w
a

rd
s p

e
rso

n
a

l b
u

d
g

e
ts fo

r e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 e
lig

ib
le

 fo
r o

n
g

o
in

g
 so

cia
l ca

re
, d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 cre
a

tiv
e

 

so
lu

tio
n

s a
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
ith

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs to

 e
n

su
re

 se
rv

ice
s a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

· 
E

m
b

ra
c
e

 a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ity

-b
a
s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

, u
s
in

g
 th

e
 J

S
N

A
 (J

o
in

t S
tra

te
g

ic
 N

e
e

d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t), c
o

m
m

u
n
ity

 b
u

d
g
e

ts
 a

n
d
 

jo
in

t w
o

rk
in

g
 w

ith
 p

a
rtn

e
rs

 to
 id

e
n

tify
 th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f lo
c
a

l c
o
m

m
u

n
itie

s
, u

tilis
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 re

s
o
u

rc
e
s
 to

 b
e

s
t e

ffe
c
t a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

r 
lo

c
a
l, a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 fle
x
ib

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

· 
S

u
p

p
o

rt a
ll c

a
re

rs
 to

 b
a

la
n
c
e

 th
e

ir c
a

rin
g

 ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 th
e

ir in
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
s
ire

d
 q

u
a
lity

 o
f life

. 

· 
R

e
d

u
c
e
 h

o
s
p

ita
l a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
, le

n
g

th
s
 o

f s
ta

y
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt p

e
o

p
le

 to
 liv

e
 in

 th
e

ir h
o
m

e
s
 b

y
 in

v
e

s
tin

g
 in

 a
 w

h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 

p
re

v
e

n
ta

tiv
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 w
ith

 te
le

c
a

re
, te

le
h

e
a

lth
, re

a
b

le
m

e
n

t, v
irtu

a
l w

a
rd

s
 e

tc
. 

· 
P

ro
v
id

e
 le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 in
 th

e
 h

e
a
lth

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l c
a

re
 s

y
s
te

m
 b

y
 e

n
s
u

rin
g

 a
 s

tro
n

g
 u

s
e

r v
o

ic
e
 a

n
d

 th
a

t p
e

o
p

le
 e

x
p

e
rie

n
c
e
 

jo
in

e
d

 u
p

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

rra
n

g
e
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 th

e
ir n

e
e
d

s
. 

· 
O

p
e

ra
te

 in
te

g
ra

te
d

 a
n
d

 e
ffe

c
tiv

e
 h

e
a

lth
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l c
a

re
 p

a
th

w
a

y
s
 w

ith
 o

u
r N

H
S

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ity

 p
a

rtn
e
rs

.  

· 
T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
 in

-h
o

u
s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 to

 d
e

liv
e

r c
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt w
h

ic
h

 re
fle

c
t lo

c
a
l n

e
e

d
, w

ith
 ro

b
u
s
t p

ric
in

g
 s

tru
c
tu

re
s
 a

n
d

 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rra

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
, a

s
 p

a
rt o

f a
 c

o
s
t e

ffe
c
tiv

e
 a

n
d

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

· 
P

ro
v
id

e
 c

le
a

r s
ig

n
p

o
s
tin

g
 fo

r a
ll S

u
rre

y
 re

s
id

e
n

ts
, irre

s
p

e
c
tiv

e
 o

f th
e

ir a
b

ility
 to

 p
a

y
, to

 s
o
c
ia

l c
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

s
o

 th
a

t th
e

y
 c

a
n
 le

a
d

 m
o

re
 in

d
e

p
e

n
d
e

n
t a

n
d

 fu
lfille

d
 liv

e
s
. 

· 
D

e
liv

e
r e

ffic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 id

e
n
tifie

d
 in

 th
e

 M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l P
la

n
. 

W
h

a
t w

ill w
e
 s

p
e
n

d
 m

o
n

e
y
 o

n
?

 

D
a

y
 to

 D
a

y
 S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 (R
e

v
e

n
u

e
) 

 
 

 
 

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
2

0
1

6
/1

7
 

2
0

1
7

/1
8

 
 

In
co

m
e

 
(£

5
9

.1
m

) 
(£

6
5

.8
m

) 
(£

6
3

.5
m

) 
(£

6
3

.3
m

) 
(£

6
3

.2
m

) 
(£

6
3

.2
m

) 
 

E
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
 

£
3

9
0

.6
m

) 
£

4
0

3
.7

m
) 

£
4

1
4

.5
m

) 
£

4
3

1
.5

m
) 

£
4

4
9

.4
m

) 
£

4
7

3
.5

m
) 

 

%
 Y

e
a

r C
h

a
n

g
e

 
3

.3
%

 
2

.7
%

 
4

.1
%

 
4

.1
%

 
5

.4
%

 
 

 E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

 B
u

d
g

e
t 2

0
1

3
 / 1

4
 b

y
 ca

re
 g

ro
u

p
s   

 

P
u

rch
a

sin
g

 / B
u

ild
in

g
 

A
sse

ts (C
a

p
ita

l) 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
2

0
1

5
/1

6
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 
2

0
1

7
/1

8
 

5
 Y

e
a

r T
o

ta
l 

2
0

1
3

 / 1
8

 
 

T
o

ta
l C

a
p

ita
l co

sts 
£

1
.3

m
 

£
1

.3
m

 
£

1
.3

m
 

£
1

.3
m

 
£

1
.0

m
 

£
6

.2
m

 
 

 
 

P
age 28



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

5
 

 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 

2
.1

. 
T

h
e
 D

ire
c
to

ra
te

 fa
c
e
s
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 o

f £
1
8
2
m

 (£
1
8
9
m

 o
f m

o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

, s
o
m

e
 o

f w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 

b
y
 n

e
w

 e
x
te

rn
a
l fu

n
d
in

g
) o

v
e
r th

e
 fiv

e
 y

e
a
r p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

e
rio

d
, d

u
e
 m

a
in

ly
 to

 th
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 im

p
a
c
t 

o
f in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f p

e
o
p
le

 re
c
e
iv

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (£

1
0
0
m

), in
fla

tio
n
 (£

4
6
m

), th
e
 n

e
e
d
 to

 

re
p
la

c
e
 o

n
e
-o

ff s
a
v
in

g
s
 (£

1
5
m

) a
n
d
 a

 p
ru

d
e
n
t v

ie
w

 b
e
in

g
 ta

k
e
n
 o

f th
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ility
 o

f a
 fu

n
d
in

g
 

s
h
o
rtfa

ll a
ris

in
g
 fro

m
 th

e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t's

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

tio
n
 o

f re
fo

rm
s
 fo

llo
w

in
g

 o
n
 fro

m
 

th
e
 D

iln
o
t R

e
p
o
rt (£

2
0
m

). In
 th

a
t c

o
n
te

x
t, A

S
C

 is
 g

ra
te

fu
l fo

r th
e
 a

d
d

itio
n
a
l c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p
p
o
rt 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 in

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
, w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 re
d
u
c
e
 th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 re

q
u
ire

m
e
n
t fro

m
 £

5
7
m

 (w
e
re

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 

re
q

u
ire

d
 to

 m
a
tc

h
 a

ll th
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 id

e
n
tifie

d
) to

 £
4
6
m

 in
 th

e
 firs

t y
e
a
r o

f th
e
 s

tra
te

g
y
. T

h
e
 

p
o
s
itio

n
 re

m
a
in

s
 e

x
tre

m
e
ly

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

, a
s
 th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 in

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 a

re
 s

ig
n
ific

a
n
tly

 

g
re

a
te

r th
a
n
 th

o
s
e
 re

q
u
ire

d
 b

y
 th

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 th

re
e
 y

e
a
rs

' b
u
d
g

e
ts

 (£
3
2
m

 +
 £

2
8
m

 +
 £

2
8
m

). 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r, th

e
 D

ire
c
to

ra
te

's
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 in

 2
0
1
0

-1
3
 d

o
e
s
 in

d
ic

a
te

 th
a
t s

u
b
s
ta

n
tia

l s
a
v
in

g
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

m
a
d
e
 w

h
ile

 th
e
 D

ire
c
to

ra
te

’s
 p

e
rfo

rm
a
n
c
e
 c

o
n
tin

u
e
s
 to

 im
p
ro

v
e
.   

2
.2

. 
In

 p
ra

c
tic

e
, th

e
 m

a
in

 im
p
a
c
t o

f th
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

c
tio

n
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 to

 re
d
u
c
e
 th

e
 e

ffe
c
t o

f 

th
o
s
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
. A

 w
h
o
le

 s
u
ite

 o
f m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 is

 in
 p

la
c
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 to

 p
re

v
e
n
t th

e
 c

o
s
t a

n
d
 

in
te

n
s
ity

 o
f c

a
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 fro

m
 ris

in
g
: to

 re
-a

b
le

 th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 d

o
 re

q
u
ire

 h
e
lp

 s
o
 th

a
t lo

n
g

 te
rm

 c
a
re

 

is
 n

o
t n

e
e
d
e
d
; to

 re
v
ie

w
 e

x
is

tin
g

 p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 to

 e
n
s
u
re

 th
a
t th

e
 m

o
s
t c

o
s
t-e

ffe
c
tiv

e
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
lis

e
d
 c

a
re

 is
 in

 p
la

c
e
; to

 m
in

im
is

e
 th

e
 c

o
s
t o

f n
e
w

 p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 b

y
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 

s
o
c
ia

l c
a
p
ita

l a
n
d
 a

p
p
ly

in
g
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lis

a
tio

n
 in

 a
 m

o
re

 c
re

a
tiv

e
 w

a
y
; a

n
d
 to

 m
a
k
e
 th

e
 b

e
s
t o

f 

p
a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 to

 re
d
u
c
e
 th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il's

 c
o
s
ts

.  G
iv

e
n
 th

e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f th

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
, s

h
a
rp

 

m
o
n
ito

rin
g
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

t lo
c
a
lity

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
ty

 le
v
e
ls

 to
 h

e
lp

 s
e
e
 th

e
s
e
 

a
c
tio

n
s
 th

ro
u
g

h
. It is

 h
o
p
e
d
 th

a
t in

fla
tio

n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

in
im

is
e
d
 (a

s
 it h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 in

 2
0
1
0

-1
3
) b

y
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 jo

in
t c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 w

ith
 o

u
r c

o
n
tra

c
tin

g
 p

a
rtn

e
rs

. It is
 a

ls
o
 c

ritic
a
l to

 

w
o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
ith

 th
e
 N

H
S

 to
 o

b
ta

in
 b

e
s
t v

a
lu

e
 fro

m
 th

e
 n

e
w

 s
tru

c
tu

re
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

e
 in

to
 p

la
c
e
 

fro
m

 1
 A

p
ril 2

0
1
3
.  

2
.3

. 
O

v
e
ra

ll th
e
n
, it is

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 th

a
t s

p
e
n
d
in

g
 w

ill b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 le
s
s
 th

a
n
 it w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

h
a
d
 n

o
 s

u
c
h
 a

c
tio

n
s
 b

e
e
n
 in

 p
la

c
e
. R

e
a
lis

tic
a
lly

, h
o
w

e
v
e
r, s

o
m

e
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
in

g
 is

 ju
d
g

e
d
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, a

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 re

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
ly

 b
y
 th

e
 in

c
re

a
s
e
 in

 th
e
 c

e
n
tra

lly
-h

e
ld

 ris
k
 

c
o
n
tin

g
e
n
c
y
.  P

la
n
s
 w

ill c
o
n
tin

u
e
 to

 b
e
 o

v
e
rs

e
e
n
 b

y
 a

n
 Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

tio
n
 B

o
a
rd

 in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 w
id

e
 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f p
a
rtn

e
r o

rg
a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
 a

n
d
 jo

in
tly

 c
h
a
ire

d
 b

y
 th

e
 C

a
b
in

e
t M

e
m

b
e
r fo

r A
d
u
lt S

o
c
ia

l 

C
a
re

 a
n
d
 th

e
 C

h
a
irm

a
n
 o

f th
e
 S

u
rre

y
 C

o
a
litio

n
, a

 c
o
n
s
u
lta

tiv
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 w

o
rk

e
d
 

w
e

ll to
 d

a
te

. 

P
re

s
e
n

ta
tio

n
 o

f fin
a
n

c
ia

l in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
 

2
.4

. 
T

h
e
 re

v
e
n
u
e
 b

u
d
g

e
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 re

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 th

e
 fu

n
d
in

g
 re

p
o
rtin

g
 s

tra
te

g
y
 w

o
rk

s
tre

a
m

 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
tio

n
 fro

m
 a

 n
e
t re

v
e
n
u
e
 e

x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 p

o
s
itio

n
 to

 a
 g

ro
s
s
 re

v
e
n
u
e
 e

x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 

p
o
s
itio

n
. T

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 to

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 th

e
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

tio
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 in

 o
rd

e
r to

 fo
c
u
s
 m

o
re

 o
n
 

in
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 fu

rth
e
r tra

n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 o

n
 th

e
 d

ire
c
to

ra
te

’s
 fin

a
n
c
e
s
.  

2
.5

. 
A

ll e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 is

 g
ro

s
s
 ra

th
e
r th

a
n
 n

e
tte

d
 o

ff fo
r n

o
n
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t g

ra
n
t a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il ta

x
 

in
c
o
m

e
 (fe

e
s
 &

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
). F

u
n
d
in

g
 is

 n
o
w

 in
c
lu

s
iv

e
 o

f a
ll g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t g

ra
n
ts

 a
n
d
 lo

c
a
l ta

x
a
tio

n
 

(b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 ra

te
s
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il ta

x
).  

2
.6

. W
ith

in
 th

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 (b

rig
h
t b

lu
e
 p

a
g

e
s
) th

e
re

 is
 a

 tra
n
s
itio

n
 ta

b
le

 o
n
 p

a
g
e
 9

 th
a
t s

ta
rts

 w
ith

 

th
e
 M

T
P

F
 2

0
1
2
 –

 1
7
 re

v
e
n
u
e
 e

x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 fig

u
re

s
 a

n
d
 le

a
d
s
 to

 th
e
 g

ro
s
s
 e

x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 2

0
1
3
 –

 

1
8
 fig

u
re

s
. 

 

P
age 29



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

6
 

 

In
c
o

m
e
 &

 E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 re

v
e
n

u
e
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

 

  
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 
  

  
T

o
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l 
  

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 
  

In
c
o
m

e
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

U
K

 G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t g

ra
n
ts

 
0
  

(2
,7

3
0
) 

(7
0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
th

e
r b

o
d

ie
s
 g

ra
n

ts
 

(1
0
,1

6
1

) 
(1

4
,2

9
7

) 
(1

4
,2

9
7

) 
(1

4
,2

9
7

) 
(1

4
,2

9
7

) 
(1

4
,2

9
7

) 
  

F
e

e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

(3
7
,8

0
0

) 
(3

7
,9

1
3

) 
(3

7
,6

8
8

) 
(3

7
,5

2
0

) 
(3

7
,4

0
8

) 
(3

7
,3

5
2

) 
  

J
o

in
t w

o
rk

in
g
 in

c
o

m
e

 
(9

,3
6

1
) 

(9
,5

9
8
) 

(9
,5

9
8
) 

(9
,5

9
8
) 

(9
,5

9
8
) 

(9
,5

9
8
) 

  

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n
t &

 re
c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f c
o

s
ts

 
(1

,8
0

6
) 

(1
,2

3
3
) 

(1
,2

3
3
) 

(1
,2

3
3
) 

(1
,2

3
3
) 

(1
,2

3
3
) 

  

O
th

e
r in

c
o
m

e
 

(5
9
,1

2
8
) 

(6
3
,0

4
0
) 

(6
2
,8

1
6
) 

(6
2
,6

4
8
) 

(6
2
,5

3
6
) 

(6
2
,4

8
0
) 

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
o

ta
l in

c
o

m
e
 

(5
9
,1

2
8
) 

(6
5
,7

7
0
) 

(6
3
,5

1
6
) 

(6
3
,3

4
8
) 

(6
3
,2

3
6
) 

(6
3
,1

8
0
) 

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
ta

ffin
g

 
6
6
,5

9
5
  

7
2
,8

9
3
  

7
3
,1

8
1
  

7
2
,7

4
0
  

7
2
,2

8
9
  

7
2
,3

3
0
    

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

6
4
2
  

4
8
1
  

4
8
8
  

4
9
7
  

5
0
6
  

5
1
6
    

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

2
,2

4
7

  
2

,6
3

3
  

2
,6

4
8

  
2

,7
0

4
  

2
,7

6
1

  
2

,8
1

9
    

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt 

2
,8

7
5

  
3

,0
2

9
  

3
,0

6
8

  
3

,1
3

6
  

3
,2

0
5

  
3

,2
7

5
    

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

  
3

1
8

,2
7
3

  
3

2
4

,6
6
7

  
3

3
5

,1
4
2

  
3

5
2

,4
6
4

  
3

7
0

,6
3
8

  
3

9
4

,5
2
9

    

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

N
o
n
 p

a
y
 

3
2
4
,0

3
7
  

3
3
0
,8

0
9
  

3
4
1
,3

4
7
  

3
5
8
,8

0
1
  

3
7
7
,1

1
0
  

4
0
1
,1

3
9
    

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
o

ta
l e

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

3
9
0
,6

3
2
  

4
0
3
,7

0
2
  

4
1
4
,5

2
8
  

4
3
1
,5

4
1
  

4
4
9
,3

9
9
  

4
7
3
,4

7
0
    

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

N
e
t b

u
d

g
e
t s

u
p

p
o

rte
d

 b
y
 

C
o

u
n

c
il T

a
x
, g

e
n

e
ra

l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
 

3
3
1
,5

0
4
  

3
3
7
,9

3
2
  

3
5
1
,0

1
2
  

3
6
8
,1

9
3
  

3
8
6
,1

6
3
  

4
1
0
,2

9
0
    

     
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 
  

  
  

  
  

F
T

E
's

1 
2
,1

1
6
  

2
,1

8
7
    

  
  

  
  

  
 

                                                           
1 T

h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 F

T
E

s
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

o
s
ts

 fu
lly

 fu
n
d
e
d
 th

ro
u
g

h
 e

x
te

rn
a
l fu

n
d
in

g
 s

o
u
rc

e
 a

n
d
 te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 in

v
e
s
t to

 

s
a
v
e
 p

o
s
ts

 

 

P
age 30



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

7
 

 

 

P
o

lic
y
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 b

u
d

g
e
ts

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
ld

e
r P

e
o
p
le

 
1
6
2
,4

9
1
  

1
5
2
,3

9
6
  

1
5
6
,8

6
1
  

1
6
4
,3

0
0
  

1
7
1
,7

6
6
  

1
8
4
,2

3
1
  

P
h
y
s
ic

a
l &

 S
e
n
s
o
ry

 D
is

a
b
ilitie

s
 

4
4
,8

5
3
  

4
8
,8

5
7
  

5
0
,2

0
4
  

5
1
,7

4
0
  

5
3
,1

9
6
  

5
4
,5

9
2
  

P
e
o
p
le

 w
ith

 L
e
a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b
ilitie

s
 

1
1
8
,8

5
5
  

1
2
9
,5

5
1
  

1
3
5
,2

3
0
  

1
4
3
,4

9
5
  

1
5
2
,6

5
8
  

1
6
2
,1

9
7
  

M
e
n
ta

l H
e
a
lth

 &
 S

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 M

is
u
s
e

 
7
,2

5
9
  

8
,2

5
0
  

8
,4

2
4
  

8
,6

5
1
  

8
,8

7
8
  

9
,1

0
5
  

O
th

e
r E

x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 

5
7
,1

7
3
  

6
4
,6

4
9
  

6
3
,8

1
0
  

6
3
,3

5
6
  

6
2
,9

0
1
  

6
3
,3

4
4
  

In
c
o
m

e
 

(5
9
,1

2
8
) 

(6
5
,7

7
0
) 

(6
3
,5

1
6
) 

(6
3
,3

4
8
) 

(6
3
,2

3
6
) 

(6
3
,1

8
0
) 

  
3
3
1
,5

0
4
  

3
3
7
,9

3
2
  

3
5
1
,0

1
2
  

3
6
8
,1

9
3
  

3
8
6
,1

6
3
  

4
1
0
,2

9
0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

B
u

d
g

e
t b

y
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 p
o

lic
y
 lin

e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

O
ld

e
r P

e
o

p
le

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
u

rs
in

g
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

2
0
,2

1
9
  

1
7
,3

3
2
  

1
7
,7

7
9
  

1
9
,3

0
0
  

2
0
,7

8
1
  

2
3
,2

0
4
  

N
u

rs
in

g
 D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
9

,4
5

9
  

1
0
,4

6
9
  

1
0
,8

8
9
  

1
2
,0

3
1
  

1
3
,1

7
4
  

1
4
,9

6
5
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l - E

x
te

rn
a
l 

4
0
,5

1
9
  

3
5
,9

9
5
  

3
5
,1

4
9
  

3
4
,9

1
0
  

3
4
,7

6
1
  

3
5
,0

3
2
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n
tia

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
1

2
,1

7
0
  

1
2
,4

8
9
  

1
2
,7

6
2
  

1
3
,4

3
9
  

1
4
,1

3
8
  

1
5
,2

0
0
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l In

-H
o

u
s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
6

,9
6

2
  

7
,2

0
9

  
7

,3
5

9
  

7
,3

1
6

  
7

,2
7

1
  

7
,2

2
6

  

H
o

m
e

 C
a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
3

5
,8

1
5
  

3
6
,5

3
0
  

3
7
,2

9
7
  

4
0
,4

3
2
  

4
3
,5

1
4
  

4
8
,4

7
5
  

R
e

a
b

le
m

e
n
t In

-H
o

u
s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
8

,1
9

6
  

8
,0

9
6

  
8

,2
5

8
  

8
,4

2
5

  
8

,5
9

5
  

8
,7

6
8

  

E
x
tra

 C
a
re

 In
-H

o
u

s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
1

,2
3

3
  

1
,1

8
6

  
1

,2
1

0
  

1
,2

3
4

  
1

,2
5

9
  

1
,2

8
5

  

D
ire

c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

1
1
,3

3
7
  

1
0
,4

3
4
  

1
0
,8

5
2
  

1
1
,9

9
1
  

1
3
,1

3
1
  

1
4
,9

1
7
  

D
a

y
 C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
2

,4
6

2
  

2
,6

1
8

  
2

,6
5

7
  

2
,7

5
1

  
2

,8
4

8
  

2
,9

9
0

  

D
a

y
 C

a
re

 In
-H

o
u

s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
1
6
7
  

1
9
8
  

2
0
2
  

2
0
6
  

2
1
0
  

2
1
5
  

R
e

s
p

ite
 C

a
re

 
1

,4
2

6
  

1
,5

0
1

  
1

,5
3

1
  

1
,5

7
3

  
1

,6
1

6
  

1
,6

6
9

  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

4
6
9
  

5
4
2
  

5
5
1
  

5
7
2
  

5
9
3
  

6
2
4
  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 
1

2
,0

5
7
  

7
,7

9
5

  
1

0
,3

6
5
  

1
0
,1

2
0
  

9
,8

7
5

  
9

,6
6

2
  

T
o

ta
l O

ld
e

r P
e

o
p

le
 

1
6
2

,4
9
1

  
1

5
2

,3
9
6

  
1

5
6

,8
6
1

  
1

6
4

,3
0
0

  
1

7
1

,7
6
6

  
1

8
4

,2
3
1

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
h

y
s

ic
a
l &

 S
e

n
s

o
ry

 D
is

a
b

ilitie
s

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
u

rs
in

g
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

3
,5

2
9

  
3

,5
3

0
  

3
,6

6
9

  
3

,8
2

9
  

3
,9

8
6

  
4

,1
3

8
  

N
u

rs
in

g
 D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
1
0
3
  

6
8
  

7
2
  

7
6
  

8
0
  

8
4
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l - E

x
te

rn
a
l 

6
,2

6
1

  
4

,8
5

8
  

4
,9

0
5

  
4

,9
1

7
  

4
,8

6
3

  
4

,7
6

6
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n
tia

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
1
1
2
  

1
0
4
  

1
0
8
  

1
1
2
  

1
1
6
  

1
2
1
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l In

-H
o

u
s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

S
u

p
p

o
rte

d
 L

iv
in

g
 / H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

 
5

,7
7

3
  

6
,8

1
8

  
7

,0
8

9
  

7
,4

3
9

  
7

,7
8

0
  

8
,1

1
2

  

D
ire

c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

1
3
,0

0
5
  

1
7
,4

6
9
  

1
8
,0

9
3
  

1
8
,8

1
8
  

1
9
,5

3
4
  

2
0
,2

4
0
  

D
a

y
 C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
9
4
5
  

9
6
9
  

9
9
5
  

1
,0

2
5

  
1

,0
5

5
  

1
,0

8
4

  

D
a

y
 C

a
re

 In
-H

o
u

s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
5
4
0
  

5
5
3
  

5
6
4
  

5
7
5
  

5
8
7
  

5
9
9
  

R
e

s
p

ite
 C

a
re

 
5
1
3
  

2
9
2
  

3
0
3
  

3
1
6
  

3
3
0
  

3
4
3
  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

3
5
8
  

3
0
6
  

3
1
8
  

3
3
1
  

3
4
4
  

3
5
7
  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
1

3
,7

1
5
  

1
3
,8

9
0
  

1
4
,0

8
8
  

1
4
,3

0
1
  

1
4
,5

2
1
  

1
4
,7

4
8
  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 In
-H

o
u

s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

T
o

ta
l P

h
y
s

ic
a
l &

 S
e

n
s

o
ry

 D
is

a
b

ilitie
s

 
4

4
,8

5
3
  

4
8
,8

5
7
  

5
0
,2

0
4
  

5
1
,7

4
0
  

5
3
,1

9
6
  

5
4
,5

9
2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
 

P
age 31



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

8
 

 

 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

ith
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
ilitie

s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

N
u

rs
in

g
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

4
7
9
  

7
6
6
  

7
6
5
  

7
6
8
  

7
7
1
  

7
6
9
  

N
u

rs
in

g
 D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
1
9
4
  

2
0
1
  

1
7
9
  

1
6
3
  

1
5
0
  

1
3
7
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l - E

x
te

rn
a
l 

6
6
,2

3
7
  

6
8
,6

2
3
  

6
9
,1

8
3
  

7
1
,9

6
5
  

7
5
,3

5
4
  

7
8
,9

8
1
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n
tia

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
7
5
  

7
9
  

7
8
  

7
7
  

7
7
  

7
7
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l In

-H
o

u
s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
5

,0
5

3
  

4
,9

6
8

  
5

,0
7

1
  

4
,9

1
4

  
4

,7
5

4
  

4
,5

9
0

  

S
u

p
p

o
rte

d
 L

iv
in

g
 / H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
1

7
,2

9
8
  

2
1
,2

6
5
  

2
2
,4

3
1
  

2
4
,1

5
5
  

2
5
,9

7
1
  

2
7
,8

1
2
  

S
u

p
p

o
rte

d
 L

iv
in

g
 / H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

 In
-H

o
u

s
e

 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

 
7
3
2
  

6
1
4
  

6
2
8
  

6
4
4
  

6
5
9
  

6
7
5
  

D
ire

c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

9
,7

7
3

  
1

3
,6

5
9
  

1
5
,6

0
3
  

1
7
,8

9
6
  

2
0
,3

2
8
  

2
2
,8

2
6
  

D
a

y
 C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
4

,6
0

4
  

3
,8

3
9

  
4

,0
5

3
  

4
,2

9
6

  
4

,5
4

5
  

4
,7

9
7

  

D
a

y
 C

a
re

 In
-H

o
u

s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
6

,3
9

1
  

6
,2

7
8

  
6

,4
1

1
  

6
,1

1
1

  
5

,8
0

6
  

5
,4

9
4

  

R
e

s
p

ite
 C

a
re

 
2

,2
0

1
  

1
,9

1
2

  
2

,1
5

6
  

2
,4

2
1

  
2

,6
9

3
  

2
,9

7
1

  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

1
,0

4
7

  
1

,3
8

8
  

1
,5

9
0

  
1

,8
0

8
  

2
,0

3
3

  
2

,2
6

4
  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
3

,3
7

6
  

4
,6

1
6

  
5

,7
1

2
  

6
,8

8
0

  
8

,0
9

5
  

9
,3

5
0

  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 In
-H

o
u

s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
1

,3
9

6
  

1
,3

4
3

  
1

,3
7

0
  

1
,3

9
7

  
1

,4
2

6
  

1
,4

5
5

  

T
o

ta
l P

e
o

p
le

 w
ith

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 
D

is
a
b

ilitie
s

 
1

1
8

,8
5
5

  
1

2
9

,5
5
1

  
1

3
5

,2
3
0

  
1

4
3

,4
9
5

  
1

5
2

,6
5
8

  
1

6
2

,1
9
7

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

M
e

n
ta

l H
e

a
lth

 &
 S

u
b

s
ta

n
c

e
 M

is
u

s
e

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
u

rs
in

g
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

4
5
5
  

4
2
3
  

4
3
6
  

4
5
2
  

4
6
7
  

4
8
2
  

N
u

rs
in

g
 D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
4
7
  

8
5
  

8
8
  

9
1
  

9
5
  

9
9
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l 

2
,5

7
0

  
2

,1
8

2
  

2
,2

2
8

  
2

,2
8

9
  

2
,3

5
3

  
2

,4
2

1
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
5
9
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

S
u

p
p

o
rte

d
 L

iv
in

g
 / H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

 
2

,2
9

3
  

2
,5

8
7

  
2

,6
6

9
  

2
,7

8
1

  
2

,8
9

1
  

2
,9

9
9

  

D
ire

c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

2
7
3
  

3
6
1
  

3
7
5
  

3
9
1
  

4
0
7
  

4
2
2
  

D
a

y
 C

a
re

 
5
9
  

1
1
9
  

1
2
4
  

1
2
9
  

1
3
4
  

1
3
9
  

R
e

s
p

ite
 C

a
re

 
1
  

7
4
  

7
7
  

8
0
  

8
3
  

8
7
  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

1
1
  

8
9
  

9
2
  

9
6
  

1
0
0
  

1
0
4
  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 
1

,4
9

1
  

2
,3

3
1

  
2

,3
3

6
  

2
,3

4
1

  
2

,3
4

7
  

2
,3

5
2

  

T
o

ta
l M

e
n

ta
l H

e
a

lth
 &

 S
u

b
s

ta
n

c
e
 

M
is

u
s

e
 

7
,2

5
9

  
8

,2
5

0
  

8
,4

2
4

  
8

,6
5

1
  

8
,8

7
8

  
9

,1
0

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

O
th

e
r E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t &

 C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

2
5
,9

2
7
  

3
1
,0

7
1
  

3
0
,3

1
1
  

2
9
,9

2
8
  

2
9
,5

3
8
  

2
9
,6

4
0
  

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t &

 S
u

p
p
o

rt 
1

5
,4

9
2
  

1
8
,1

6
4
  

1
8
,4

7
7
  

1
8
,7

9
9
  

1
9
,1

2
7
  

1
9
,4

6
2
  

S
u

p
p

o
rtin

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 
1

5
,7

5
5
  

1
5
,4

1
5
  

1
5
,0

2
1
  

1
4
,6

2
8
  

1
4
,2

3
5
  

1
4
,2

4
2
  

T
o

ta
l O

th
e

r E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

 
5

7
,1

7
3
  

6
4
,6

4
9
  

6
3
,8

1
0
  

6
3
,3

5
6
  

6
2
,9

0
1
  

6
3
,3

4
4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

G
ro

s
s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

3
9
0

,6
3
2

  
4

0
3

,7
0
2

  
4

1
4

,5
2
8

  
4

3
1

,5
4
1

  
4

4
9

,3
9
9

  
4

7
3

,4
7
0

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

In
c
o

m
e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

U
K

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t g

ra
n

ts
 

0
  

(2
,7

3
0
) 

(7
0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 

O
th

e
r b

o
d

ie
s
 g

ra
n
ts

 
(1

0
,1

6
1

) 
(1

4
,2

9
7

) 
(1

4
,2

9
7

) 
(1

4
,2

9
7

) 
(1

4
,2

9
7

) 
(1

4
,2

9
7

) 

F
e

e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

(3
7
,8

0
0

) 
(3

7
,9

1
3

) 
(3

7
,6

8
8

) 
(3

7
,5

2
0

) 
(3

7
,4

0
8

) 
(3

7
,3

5
2

) 

J
o

in
t w

o
rk

in
g
 in

c
o

m
e

 
(5

,9
6

4
) 

(7
,1

1
7
) 

(7
,1

1
7
) 

(7
,1

1
7
) 

(7
,1

1
7
) 

(7
,1

1
7
) 

J
o

in
t fu

n
d

e
d
 c

a
re

 p
a
c
k
a

g
e

 in
c
o

m
e
 

(3
,3

9
6
) 

(2
,4

8
0
) 

(2
,4

8
0
) 

(2
,4

8
0
) 

(2
,4

8
0
) 

(2
,4

8
0
) 

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 &
 re

c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f c
o

s
ts

 
(1

,8
0

6
) 

(1
,2

3
3
) 

(1
,2

3
3
) 

(1
,2

3
3
) 

(1
,2

3
3
) 

(1
,2

3
3
) 

T
o

ta
l In

c
o

m
e

 
(5

9
,1

2
8

) 
(6

5
,7

7
0

) 
(6

3
,5

1
6

) 
(6

3
,3

4
8

) 
(6

3
,2

3
6

) 
(6

3
,1

8
0

) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l n

e
t b

u
d

g
e
t 

3
3
1
,5

0
4
  

3
3
7
,9

3
2
  

3
5
1
,0

1
2
  

3
6
8
,1

9
3
  

3
8
6
,1

6
3
  

4
1
0
,2

9
0
  

 
 

P
age 32



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

9
 

 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

In
c
o
m

e
 b

u
d
g

e
t b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l C
a

re
 &

 S
u

p
p

o
rt 

(4
5
,0

5
0

) 
(4

3
,5

9
7

) 
(4

3
,3

7
3

) 
(4

3
,2

0
5

) 
(4

3
,0

9
3

) 
(4

3
,0

3
7

) 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 
(7

3
6

) 
(6

0
1

) 
(6

0
1

) 
(6

0
1

) 
(6

0
1

) 
(6

0
1

) 

P
o

lic
y
 &

 S
tra

te
g

y
 

0
  

(2
,2

1
4
) 

(1
8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

(1
3
,3

4
2

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 S

u
p

p
o
rt 

0
  

(7
0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 

  
(5

9
,1

2
8
) 

(6
5
,7

7
0
) 

(6
3
,5

1
6
) 

(6
3
,3

4
8
) 

(6
3
,2

3
6
) 

(6
3
,1

8
0
) 

E
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 b

u
d
g

e
t b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l C
a

re
 &

 S
u

p
p

o
rt 

2
9
1

,1
9
0

  
3

0
0

,3
8
3

  
3

0
8

,0
8
2

  
3

2
5

,5
2
4

  
3

4
3

,8
0
6

  
3

6
7

,8
9
5

  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 
2

0
,4

7
1
  

2
0
,2

8
1
  

2
0
,7

0
6
  

2
0
,2

4
6
  

1
9
,7

7
7
  

1
9
,2

9
9
  

P
o

lic
y
 &

 S
tra

te
g

y
 

2
,0

5
6

  
2

,5
6

0
  

2
,4

2
6

  
2

,4
5

8
  

2
,4

9
0

  
2

,5
2

3
  

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

7
5
,2

5
8
  

7
8
,0

2
9
  

8
0
,8

3
4
  

8
0
,8

0
3
  

8
0
,7

8
5
  

8
1
,1

7
9
  

S
tra

te
g

ic
 S

u
p

p
o
rt 

1
,6

5
7

  
2

,4
4

9
  

2
,4

7
9

  
2

,5
1

0
  

2
,5

4
1

  
2

,5
7

3
  

  
3

9
0

,6
3
2

  
4

0
3

,7
0
2

  
4

1
4

,5
2
8

  
4

3
1

,5
4
1

  
4

4
9

,3
9
9

  
4

7
3

,4
7
0

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

A
d

u
lts

 S
o

c
ia

l C
a
re

 
3
3
1
,5

0
4
  

3
3
7
,9

3
2
  

3
5
1
,0

1
2
  

3
6
8
,1

9
3
  

3
8
6
,1

6
3
  

4
1
0
,2

9
0
  

    

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

B
u

d
g

e
t m

o
v
e
m

e
n

t s
u

m
m

a
ry

 
  

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

2
0
1
3
-1

8
 

  
  

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

P
rio

r y
e
a
r b

u
d

g
e
t (2

0
1
2
/1

3
 

b
u

d
g

e
t re

p
re

s
e
n

te
d

) 
  

3
3
1
,5

0
4
 

3
3
7
,9

3
2
 

3
5
1
,0

1
2
 

3
6
8
,1

9
3
 

3
8
6
,1

6
3
 

3
3
1
,5

0
4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

F
u
n
d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 

  
-6

,6
4
3
 

2
,2

5
4
 

1
6
8
 

1
1
2
 

5
6
 

-4
,0

5
2
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
re

s
s
u
re

s
 &

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 

  
5
8
,9

5
3
 

2
8
,0

6
1
 

3
1
,9

9
3
 

3
2
,1

4
4
 

3
7
,3

6
9
 

1
8
8
,5

2
0
 

S
a
v
in

g
s
 &

 re
d
u
c
tio

n
s
 

  
-4

5
,8

8
2
 

-1
7
,2

3
6
 

-1
4
,9

8
0
 

-1
4
,2

8
6
 

-1
3
,2

9
8
 

-1
0
5
,6

8
2
 

  
  

1
3
,0

7
1
 

1
0
,8

2
5
 

1
7
,0

1
3
 

1
7
,8

5
8
 

2
4
,0

7
1
 

8
2
,8

3
8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
e
v
is

e
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

  
3
3
7
,9

3
2
 

3
5
1
,0

1
2
 

3
6
8
,1

9
3
 

3
8
6
,1

6
3
 

4
1
0
,2

9
0
 

4
1
0
,2

9
0
 

  
 

P
age 33



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

1
0

 

 

 

T
o

ta
l b

u
d

g
e
t m

o
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
1
8

 
T

o
ta

l 
R

A
G

 

  
  

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

A
c

h
ie

v
- 

a
b

ility
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
A

d
d

itio
n

a
l W

h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 fu

n
d

in
g

 
(4

,1
3

6
) 

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

(4
,1

3
6

) 
  

  
L

o
c
a
l R

e
fo

rm
 a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
u

n
ity

 V
o

ic
e
s
 g

ra
n

t 
(7

0
0

) 
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
(7

0
0

) 
  

  
R

ig
h

t to
 C

o
n

tro
l g

ra
n

t 
(1

6
5

) 
1

6
5

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
  

  
D

ra
w

 d
o

w
n

 o
f S

o
c
ia

l C
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
 g

ra
n

t 
(1

,8
6

5
) 

1
,8

6
5

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
  

  
C

h
a

n
g

e
s
 to

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 b

lo
c
k
 c

o
n

tra
c
ts

 
&

 g
ra

n
ts

 in
c
o
m

e
 

(1
,2

1
2

) 
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
(1

,2
1

2
) 

  

  
C

h
a

n
g

e
s
 to

 F
e

e
s
 &

 C
h
a

rg
e
s
 in

c
o
m

e
 

(5
0

5
) 

2
2

4
  

1
6

8
  

1
1

2
  

5
6

  
5

5
  

  

  
T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 in
c
o

m
e

 
(1

8
4

) 
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
(1

8
4

) 
  

  
L

o
s
s
 o

f jo
in

t fu
n

d
e

d
 c

a
re

 p
a
c
k
a

g
e

 in
c
o
m

e
 

8
8

5
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

8
8

5
  

  

  
C

h
a

n
g

e
s
 to

 o
th

e
r in

c
o
m

e
 s

tre
a

m
s
 

7
5

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

7
5

0
  

  

  
R

e
d

u
c
tio

n
 in

 S
e
c
tio

n
 2

5
6

 F
e

e
s
 &

 C
h
a

rg
e
s
 

3
4

3
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

3
4

3
  

  

  
R

e
d

u
c
tio

n
 in

 S
e
c
tio

n
 2

5
6

 M
e

n
ta

l H
e

a
lth

 
in

c
o
m

e
 

1
4

8
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

1
4

8
  

  

T
o

ta
l fu

n
d

in
g

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 

(6
,6

4
3
) 

2
,2

5
4
  

1
6
8
  

1
1
2
  

5
6
  

(4
,0

5
2
) 

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
re

s
s
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

V
ire

m
e
n

ts
 

3
3

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
3

3
    

  
A

d
d

itio
n

a
l W

h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 e

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

4
,1

3
6

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
4

,1
3

6
    

  
C

h
a

n
g

e
s
 to

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 b

lo
c
k
 c

o
n

tra
c
ts

 
&

 g
ra

n
ts

 e
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

1
,6

1
2

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
1

,6
1

2
    

  
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
n

trib
u

tio
n

 fo
r s

p
e
e

d
in

g
 

p
e

rs
o
n

a
lis

a
tio

n
 

1
,0

0
0

  
(1

,0
0

0
) 

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
    

  
T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 fu
n

d
e
d

 b
y
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 R
e

fo
rm

 G
ra

n
t 

7
4

6
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

7
4

6
    

  
A

d
d

itio
n

a
l L

o
c
a

l R
e

fo
rm

 a
n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 

V
o

ic
e
s
 g

ra
n

t e
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

3
8

2
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

3
8

2
    

  
A

d
d

itio
n

a
l R

ig
h
t to

 C
o

n
tro

l e
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

1
0

8
  

(1
6

5
) 

0
  

0
  

0
  

(5
7

) 
  

  
C

h
a

n
g

e
s
 to

 S
u

p
p
o

rtin
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 

(4
0

0
) 

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

(4
0

0
) 

  

  
T

o
ta

l e
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 
7

,6
1

7
  

(1
,1

6
5
) 

0
  

0
  

0
  

6
,4

5
2

    

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
S

e
rv

ic
e

 p
re

s
s
u

re
s
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
In

fla
tio

n
 

8
,4

6
5

  
8

,2
4

4
  

9
,1

8
4

  
9

,5
9

6
  

1
0

,1
3
1

  
4

5
,6

1
9

    

  
F

u
ll y

e
a

r e
ffe

c
t o

f e
x
is

tin
g

 c
a
re

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 - 

N
o
n

 T
ra

n
s
itio

n
 

9
,3

5
0

  
2

,8
9

5
  

2
,8

3
6

  
2

,8
3

6
  

2
,8

3
6

  
2

0
,7

5
3

    

  
F

u
tu

re
 y

e
a

r d
e
m

a
n
d

 p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 - N

o
n

 
T

ra
n

s
itio

n
 

8
,1

2
3

  
7

,6
2

3
  

7
,1

2
3

  
6

,6
2

3
  

6
,1

2
3

  
3

5
,6

1
7

    

  
F

u
ll y

e
a

r e
ffe

c
t o

f e
x
is

tin
g

 c
a
re

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 - 

T
ra

n
s
itio

n
 

5
,2

0
7

  
2

,2
0

9
  

2
,1

6
4

  
2

,1
6

4
  

2
,1

6
4

  
1

3
,9

0
8

    

  
F

u
tu

re
 y

e
a

r T
ra

n
s
itio

n
 c

a
s
e
s
 

6
,0

2
3

  
5

,4
0

5
  

5
,6

8
6

  
5

,9
2

5
  

6
,1

1
5

  
2

9
,1

5
4

    

  
A

d
d

itio
n

a
l L

L
D

D
 c

o
n

trib
u

tio
n
s
 

7
5

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

7
5

0
    

  
F

a
ilu

re
 to

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 M
T

F
P

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 a

n
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 b
a

s
is

 
1

2
,0

5
8

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
1

2
,0

5
8

    

  
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t o

f p
la

n
n
e

d
 o

n
e

-o
ff s

a
v
in

g
s
 

0
  

2
,8

5
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
2

,8
5

0
    

  
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t - a
d

d
itio

n
a

l c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 

3
3

8
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

3
3

8
    

  
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t - s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 

9
4

8
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

9
4

8
    

  
D

iln
o

t C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

0
  

0
  

5
,0

0
0

  
5

,0
0

0
  

1
0

,0
0
0

  
2

0
,0

0
0

    

  
O

th
e

r c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 

7
3

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
7

3
    

  
T

o
ta

l s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

re
s

s
u

re
s

 
5

1
,3

3
5
  

2
9
,2

2
6
  

3
1
,9

9
3
  

3
2
,1

4
4
  

3
7
,3

6
9
  

1
8
2

,0
6
8

    

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
age 34



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

1
1

 

 

T
o

ta
l p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 

5
8
,9

5
3
  

2
8
,0

6
1
  

3
1
,9

9
3
  

3
2
,1

4
4
  

3
7
,3

6
9
  

1
8
8
,5

2
0
    

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
o

ta
l b

u
d

g
e
t m

o
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
1
8

 
T

o
ta

l 
R

A
G

 

  
  

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

A
c

h
ie

v
2

- a
b

ility
 

S
a
v
in

g
s

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
A

b
s
o

rp
tio

n
 o

f d
e

m
a

n
d

 p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 

(3
,1

0
2

) 
(2

,9
1

1
) 

(2
,7

2
0

) 
(2

,5
2

9
) 

(2
,3

3
8

) 
(1

3
,5

9
9

) 
A

 

  
A

c
tio

n
 to

 o
ffs

e
t in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 

(in
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

s
 a

p
p
ly

 R
A

S
 m

o
re

 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tly
) 

(1
5

,4
8
3

) 
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
(1

5
,4

8
3

) 
R

 

  
O

p
tim

is
a

tio
n

 o
f s

p
o

t c
a

re
 ra

te
s
 

(5
,2

3
7

) 
(1

,3
5

2
) 

(1
,9

9
2

) 
(2

,1
2

2
) 

(2
,2

9
0

) 
(1

2
,9

9
4

) 
R

 

  
M

a
x
im

is
in

g
 in

c
o
m

e
 th

ro
u
g

h
 p

a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

 
a

rra
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

(2
,5

0
0

) 
(2

,5
0

0
) 

(5
0

0
) 

(5
0

0
) 

(5
0

0
) 

(6
,5

0
0

) 
A

 

  
S

tra
te

g
ic

 s
h

ift fro
m

 re
s
id

e
n

tia
l to

 
c
o

m
m

u
n
ity

 b
a
s
e

d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

(2
,1

4
5

) 
(1

,2
2

4
) 

(9
1

8
) 

(6
1

2
) 

(3
0

6
) 

(5
,2

0
6

) 
A

 

  
O

p
tim

is
a

tio
n

 o
f T

ra
n

s
itio

n
 p

a
th

w
a

y
s
 

(1
,0

0
0

) 
(1

,0
0

0
) 

(1
,0

0
0

) 
(1

,0
0

0
) 

(1
,0

0
0

) 
(5

,0
0

0
) 

A
 

  
H

o
m

e
 B

a
s
e

d
 C

a
re

 re
te

n
d
e

r 
(4

0
0

) 
(4

0
0

) 
0

  
0

  
0

  
(8

0
0

) 
A

 

  
E

ffic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 th

ro
u

g
h

 c
o
m

m
u
n

ity
 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

 
(4

0
0

) 
(4

0
0

) 
(4

0
0

) 
(4

0
0

) 
(4

0
0

) 
(2

,0
0

0
) 

R
 

  
L

e
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
ilitie

s
 P

u
b
lic

 V
a
lu

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

(2
,0

0
0

) 
(2

,0
0

0
) 

(5
0

0
) 

0
  

0
  

(4
,5

0
0

) 
A

 

  
S

e
c
tio

n
 2

5
6

 c
lie

n
t g

ro
u

p
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

(1
,5

0
0

) 
(1

,5
0

0
) 

(1
,2

5
0

) 
(1

,0
0

0
) 

(1
,0

0
0

) 
(6

,2
5

0
) 

G
 

  
P

re
v
e

n
ta

tiv
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 th

ro
u

g
h

 W
h
o
le

 L
ife

 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 in

te
rv

e
n

tio
n

s
 &

 T
e

le
c
a

re
 

(7
5

0
) 

(7
5

0
) 

(1
,0

0
0

) 
(1

,2
5

0
) 

(1
,5

0
0

) 
(5

,2
5

0
) 

A
 

  
S

tra
te

g
ic

 s
u

p
p

lie
r re

v
ie

w
 

0
  

(7
5

0
) 

(2
5

0
) 

(2
5

0
) 

(2
5

0
) 

(1
,5

0
0

) 
A

 

  
R

e
-u

s
e

 o
f W

h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 fu

n
d

in
g
 

(2
,8

5
0

) 
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
(2

,8
5

0
) 

R
 

  
M

a
n

a
g

e
 c

o
s
ts

 b
e

lo
w

 b
u

d
g

e
t, e

.g
. 

v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
 

(1
,5

0
0

) 
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
(1

,5
0

0
) 

G
 

  
E

x
tra

c
t b

e
tte

r v
a

lu
e

 fro
m

 b
lo

c
k
 c

o
n

tra
c
ts

 
(1

,0
0

0
) 

(4
3

4
) 

(4
4

2
) 

(4
5

0
) 

(4
5

8
) 

(2
,7

8
4

) 
A

 

  
G

e
n

e
ra

l In
-h

o
u

s
e
 e

ffic
ie

n
c
ie

s
, in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
h

a
d
o

w
 tra

d
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

(4
0

0
) 

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

(4
0

0
) 

A
 

  
F

u
rth

e
r In

-h
o
u

s
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 

(4
0

0
) 

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

(4
0

0
) 

R
 

  
O

th
e

r c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

tra
te

g
ie

s
 

(3
0

0
) 

(3
0

0
) 

(3
0

0
) 

(3
0

0
) 

(3
0

0
) 

(1
,5

0
0

) 
A

 

  
O

p
tim

is
a

tio
n

 o
f o

th
e

r b
lo

c
k
 c

o
n

tra
c
t ra

te
s
 

(3
7

6
) 

(3
5

2
) 

(3
8

1
) 

(3
7

4
) 

(3
6

8
) 

(1
,8

5
1

) 
A

 

  
S

tre
a

m
lin

in
g

 w
ith

 N
H

S
 c

o
m

m
u
n

ity
 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

(2
0

0
) 

(2
0

0
) 

(1
,0

0
0

) 
(1

,0
0

0
) 

(5
0

0
) 

(2
,9

0
0

) 
A

 

  
S

o
c
ia

l e
n
te

rp
ris

e
 p

ilo
t 

(1
0

0
) 

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

(1
0

0
) 

R
 

  
A

d
d

itio
n

a
l e

ffic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 to

 b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 in

 
y
e

a
r 

(4
,2

3
9

) 
(2

6
3

) 
(5

2
7

) 
(6

9
9

) 
(6

8
8

) 
(6

,4
1

5
) 

R
 

  
A

p
p

ly
 R

e
s
o
u

rc
e

 A
llo

c
a
tio

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 m

o
re

 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tly
 

0
  

(5
0

0
) 

(5
0

0
) 

(5
0

0
) 

(5
0

0
) 

(2
,0

0
0

) 
A

 

  
R

e
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 S

u
p

p
o

rtin
g

 P
e
o

p
le

 
c
o

n
tra

c
ts

 
0

  
(4

0
0

) 
(4

0
0

) 
(4

0
0

) 
0

  
(1

,2
0

0
) 

G
 

  
S

tra
te

g
ic

 re
v
ie

w
 o

f In
-h

o
u

s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

0
  

0
  

(9
0

0
) 

(9
0

0
) 

(9
0

0
) 

(2
,7

0
0

) 
R

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l S

a
v
in

g
s

 
(4

5
,8

8
2
) 

(1
7
,2

3
6
) 

(1
4
,9

8
0
) 

(1
4
,2

8
6
) 

(1
3
,2

9
8
) 

(1
0
5
,6

8
2
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
a
v
in

g
s
 R

is
k
 A

n
a
ly

s
is

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
R

e
d
 

(2
8
,7

0
9

) 
(2

,0
1

5
) 

(3
,8

1
9
) 

(4
,1

2
1
) 

(4
,2

7
8
) 

(4
2
,9

4
2

) 
  

  
A

m
b
e
r 

(1
4
,1

7
3

) 
(1

3
,3

2
1
) 

(9
,5

1
1
) 

(8
,7

6
5
) 

(8
,0

2
0
) 

(5
3
,7

9
0
) 

  

  
G

re
e
n
 

(3
,0

0
0
) 

(1
,9

0
0
) 

(1
,6

5
0
) 

(1
,4

0
0
) 

(1
,0

0
0
) 

(8
,9

5
0
) 

  
  

 

                                                           
2 T

h
e

 a
ch

ie
va

b
ility

 ra
g

g
in

g
 is fo

r 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 o
n

ly
 

P
age 35



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

1
2

 

 

A
n

n
u

a
l A

c
tiv

ity
 V

o
lu

m
e
s

 

M
T

F
P

 V
o

lu
m

e
s

 
0
1
-A

p
r-1

3
 

3
1
-M

a
r-1

4
 

 

S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

O
p

e
n

 C
a

s
e

s
 - N

o
te

 
3 

O
ld

e
r P

e
o

p
le

 
 

 
 

 
N

u
rs

in
g
 D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
5
0
8

 
4
0
6

 
 

 
N

u
rs

in
g
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

7
1
4

 
5
5
8

 
 

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
5
1
0

 
4
4
5

 
 

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l 

1
,3

0
8

 
1

,2
6

3
 

 
 

H
o

m
e

 C
a
re

/R
e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t 

3
,9

2
7

 
3

,4
0

5
 

 
 

D
ire

c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

1
,1

3
4

 
9
4
8

 
 

 
O

th
e
r C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 C
a

re
 

5
4
1

 
4
9
1

 
 

 
T

o
ta

l O
ld

e
r P

e
o

p
le

 
8

,6
4

2
 

7
,5

1
4

 
 

1
6
,6

4
8

 

1
 

 
 

 
 

P
h

y
s

ic
a
l &

 S
e

n
s

o
ry

 D
is

a
b

ilitie
s

 
 

 
 

 
N

u
rs

in
g
 D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
1
 

1
 

 
 

N
u

rs
in

g
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

6
6

 
6
4

 
 

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
3
 

3
 

 
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l 

9
4

 
9
1

 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o
rte

d
 L

iv
in

g
/H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

 
4
8
2

 
4
7
1

 
 

 
D

ire
c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

9
6
7

 
9
3
9

 
 

 
O

th
e
r C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 C
a

re
 

3
5
5

 
3
5
2

 
 

 
T

o
ta

l P
S

D
 

1
,9

6
7

 
1

,9
2

2
 

 
2

,8
3

6
 

1
 

 
 

 
 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

ith
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
ilitie

s
 

 
 

 
 

N
u

rs
in

g
 D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
3
 

3
 

 
 

N
u

rs
in

g
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

1
2

 
1
2

 
 

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
1
 

1
 

 
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l 

1
,0

4
0

 
1

,0
2

9
 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rte

d
 L

iv
in

g
/H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

 
7
8
2

 
8
0
5

 
 

 
D

ire
c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

6
9
3

 
7
6
0

 
 

 
O

th
e
r C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 C
a

re
 

1
,3

8
2

 
1

,4
8

4
 

 
 

T
o

ta
l P

L
D

 
3

,9
1

3
 

4
,0

9
4

 
 

3
,2

5
8

 

1
 

 
 

 
 

M
e

n
ta

l H
e

a
lth

 &
 S

u
b

s
ta

n
c

e
 M

is
u

s
e

 
 

 
 

 
N

u
rs

in
g
 D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
2
 

2
 

 
 

N
u

rs
in

g
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

9
 

9
 

 
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n
tia

 
0
 

0
 

 
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l 

5
5

 
5
4

 
 

 
S

u
p

p
o
rte

d
 L

iv
in

g
/H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

 
1
1
3

 
1
1
2

 
 

 
D

ire
c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

1
3
5

 
1
3
5

 
 

 
O

th
e
r C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 C
a

re
 

4
4

 
4
3

 
 

 
T

o
ta

l M
H

 
3
5
8

 
3
5
5

 
 

4 

 
 

 
 

 
A

S
C

 T
o

ta
l S

e
rv

ic
e
 V

o
lu

m
e

s
 

1
4
,8

8
0

 
1

3
,8

8
5

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
N

o
te

s
: 

 
 

 
 

                                                           
3 O

p
e
n

 c
a

s
e

s
 a

re
 a

s
 a

t e
n
d

 o
f J

a
n
u

a
ry

 2
0
1

3
.  T

h
e
 d

iffe
re

n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n
 o

p
e

n
 c

a
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 v
o

lu
m

e
s
 

a
re

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l a
n
d

 lo
c
a

l s
u

p
p
o

rt s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 c

a
s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 n

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 is
 b

e
in

g
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

4 S
u

rre
y
 jo

in
tly

 m
a

n
a

g
e

s
 th

e
 M

e
n

ta
l H

e
a

lth
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
ith

 S
u

rre
y
 &

 B
o

rd
e

rs
 p

a
rtn

e
rs

h
ip

 F
o

u
n
d

a
tio

n
 T

ru
s
t - v

o
lu

m
e

 
d

a
ta

 fo
r o

p
e

n
 c

a
s
e

s
 is

 c
u

rre
n
tly

 n
o
t a

v
a

ila
b

le
 fro

m
 th

e
 jo

in
t s

e
rv

ic
e

 

P
age 36



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

1
3

 

 

C
a
p

ita
l b

u
d

g
e
t 

  
  

  
  

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

  
  

  
 C

a
p

ita
l P

ro
filin

g
 

 
2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

R
e
c
u

rrin
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

M
a
jo

r a
d

a
p
ta

tio
n

s
 

7
0
0

 
7
0
0

 
7
0
0

 
7
0
0

 
7
0
0

 
3

,5
0

0
 

S
u
b
 to

ta
l  

7
0
0
  

7
0
0
  

7
0
0
  

7
0
0
  

7
0
0
  

3
,5

0
0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
ro

je
c
ts

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

W
e

llb
e
in

g
 c

e
n

tre
s
 

2
0
0

 
2
0
0

 
2
0
0

 
2
0
0

 
  

8
0
0

 

In
-h

o
u

s
e

 c
a

p
ita

l im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 

2
5
0

 
2
5
0

 
2
5
0

 
2
5
0

 
2
5
0

 
1

,2
5

0
 

U
s
e

r le
d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
tio

n
 h

u
b

s
 

1
5
0

 
1
5
0

 
1
5
0

 
1
5
0

 
  

6
0
0

 

  
6
0
0
  

6
0
0
  

6
0
0
  

6
0
0
  

2
5
0
  

2
,6

5
0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l c

a
p

ita
l e

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 o

f 
A

S
C

 m
a
n

a
g

e
d

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s

 
1
,3

0
0
  

1
,3

0
0
  

1
,3

0
0
  

1
,3

0
0
  

9
5
0
  

6
,1

5
0
  

  
 

P
age 37



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

1
4

 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
:  P

e
rs

o
n

a
l C

a
re

 &
 S

u
p

p
o

rt  

H
e
a
d
 o

f S
e
rv

ic
e
: D

a
v
e
 S

a
rg

e
a
n
t  

 In
c
o

m
e
 &

 E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

  
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

In
c
o
m

e
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
th

e
r b

o
d

ie
s
 g

ra
n

ts
 

(1
,1

5
0
) 

(1
,1

6
9
) 

(1
,1

6
9
) 

(1
,1

6
9
) 

(1
,1

6
9
) 

(1
,1

6
9
) 

F
e

e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

(3
7
,6

5
0

) 
(3

7
,8

1
3

) 
(3

7
,5

8
8

) 
(3

7
,4

2
0

) 
(3

7
,3

0
8

) 
(3

7
,2

5
2

) 

J
o

in
t w

o
rk

in
g
 in

c
o

m
e

 
(5

,9
6

6
) 

(4
,5

5
7
) 

(4
,5

5
7
) 

(4
,5

5
7
) 

(4
,5

5
7
) 

(4
,5

5
7
) 

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n
t &

 re
c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f c
o

s
ts

 
(2

8
4

) 
(5

9
) 

(5
9
) 

(5
9
) 

(5
9
) 

(5
9
) 

O
th

e
r in

c
o
m

e
 

(4
5
,0

5
0

) 
(4

3
,5

9
7

) 
(4

3
,3

7
3

) 
(4

3
,2

0
5

) 
(4

3
,0

9
3

) 
(4

3
,0

3
7

) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l In

c
o

m
e
 

(4
5
,0

5
0
) 

(4
3
,5

9
7
) 

(4
3
,3

7
3
) 

(4
3
,2

0
5
) 

(4
3
,0

9
3
) 

(4
3
,0

3
7
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

E
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
ta

ffin
g

 
4
2
,1

8
3
  

4
4
,2

8
3
  

4
4
,0

0
4
  

4
3
,8

8
3
  

4
3
,7

6
1
  

4
4
,1

3
5
  

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

2
1
8
  

1
2
8
  

1
2
9
  

1
3
0
  

1
3
1
  

1
3
2
  

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

6
7
0
  

7
3
1
  

7
1
0
  

7
2
6
  

7
4
2
  

7
5
8
  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt 

1
,3

5
4

  
1

,3
5

2
  

1
,3

5
8

  
1

,3
8

8
  

1
,4

1
8

  
1

,4
5

0
  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

  
2

4
6

,7
6
6

  
2

5
3

,8
8
9

  
2

6
1

,8
8
1

  
2

7
9

,3
9
7

  
2

9
7

,7
5
4

  
3

2
1

,4
2
0

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

o
n
 P

a
y
 

2
4
9
,0

0
7
  

2
5
6
,1

0
0
  

2
6
4
,0

7
9
  

2
8
1
,6

4
1
  

3
0
0
,0

4
5
  

3
2
3
,7

6
0
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o
ta

l e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 

2
9
1
,1

9
0
  

3
0
0
,3

8
3
  

3
0
8
,0

8
2
  

3
2
5
,5

2
4
  

3
4
3
,8

0
6
  

3
6
7
,8

9
5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
e
t b

u
d

g
e
t  

2
4
6
,1

4
1
  

2
5
6
,7

8
6
  

2
6
4
,7

0
9
  

2
8
2
,3

1
9
  

3
0
0
,7

1
3
  

3
2
4
,8

5
9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

P
age 38



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

1
5

 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
:  P

e
rs

o
n

a
l C

a
re

 &
 S

u
p

p
o

rt  

H
e
a
d
 o

f S
e
rv

ic
e
: D

a
v
e
 S

a
rg

e
a
n
t  

 

P
o

lic
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

O
ld

e
r P

e
o

p
le

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
u
rs

in
g

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

1
9

,2
5
0

  
1

6
,3

6
6

  
1

6
,7

9
3

  
1

8
,2

9
4

  
1

9
,7

5
5

  
2

2
,1

5
8

  

N
u
rs

in
g

 D
e

m
e

n
tia

 
9

,4
5

9
  

1
0

,4
6
9

  
1

0
,8

8
9

  
1

2
,0

3
1

  
1

3
,1

7
4

  
1

4
,9

6
5

  

R
e
s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l - E

x
te

rn
a

l 
2

3
,8

0
6

  
1

9
,4

6
0

  
1

8
,3

1
7

  
1

7
,7

7
6

  
1

7
,3

2
0

  
1

7
,2

7
9

  

R
e
s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n

tia
 - E

x
te

rn
a

l 
5

,6
0

5
  

5
,5

3
9

  
5

,6
7

7
  

6
,2

1
7

  
6

,7
7

6
  

7
,6

9
4

  

H
o
m

e
 C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
3

4
,2

1
0

  
3

4
,8

5
3

  
3

5
,6

2
0

  
3

8
,7

5
4

  
4

1
,8

3
7

  
4

6
,7

9
8

  

R
e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t In

-H
o
u

s
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 
8

,1
9

6
  

8
,0

9
6

  
8

,2
5

8
  

8
,4

2
5

  
8

,5
9

5
  

8
,7

6
8

  

E
x
tra

 C
a

re
 In

-H
o
u

s
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 

1
,2

3
3

  
1

,1
8

6
  

1
,2

1
0

  
1

,2
3

4
  

1
,2

5
9

  
1

,2
8

5
  

D
ire

c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

1
1

,3
3
7

  
1

0
,4

3
4

  
1

0
,8

5
2

  
1

1
,9

9
1

  
1

3
,1

3
1

  
1

4
,9

1
7

  

D
a
y
 C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
1

,1
3

6
  

1
,1

2
9

  
1

,1
5

1
  

1
,2

2
8

  
1

,3
0

8
  

1
,4

3
3

  

R
e
s
p

ite
 C

a
re

 
6

4
  

1
6

1
  

1
6

7
  

1
8

4
  

2
0

2
  

2
2

9
  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

1
7

7
  

2
2

8
  

2
3

4
  

2
5

1
  

2
6

9
  

2
9

8
  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 
5

2
8

  
5

1
3

  
5

3
1

  
5

8
4

  
6

3
7

  
7

2
2

  

T
o

ta
l O

ld
e

r P
e

o
p

le
 

1
1
5

,0
0
1

  
1

0
8

,4
3
3

  
1

0
9

,6
9
8

  
1

1
6

,9
7
1

  
1

2
4

,2
6
3

  
1

3
6

,5
4
5

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
h

y
s

ic
a
l &

 S
e

n
s

o
ry

 D
is

a
b

ilitie
s

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
u
rs

in
g

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
3

,5
2

9
  

3
,5

3
0

  
3

,6
6

9
  

3
,8

2
9

  
3

,9
8

6
  

4
,1

3
8

  

N
u
rs

in
g

 D
e

m
e

n
tia

 
1

0
3

  
6

8
  

7
2

  
7

6
  

8
0

  
8

4
  

R
e
s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l - E

x
te

rn
a

l 
6

,2
6

1
  

4
,8

5
8

  
4

,9
0

5
  

4
,9

1
7

  
4

,8
6

3
  

4
,7

6
6

  

R
e
s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n

tia
 - E

x
te

rn
a

l 
1

1
2

  
1

0
4

  
1

0
8

  
1

1
2

  
1

1
6

  
1

2
1

  

S
u

p
p

o
rte

d
 L

iv
in

g
 / H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

 
5

,7
7

3
  

6
,8

1
8

  
7

,0
8

9
  

7
,4

3
9

  
7

,7
8

0
  

8
,1

1
2

  

D
ire

c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

1
2

,2
6
8

  
1

5
,3

3
4

  
1

5
,9

5
8

  
1

6
,6

8
3

  
1

7
,3

9
9

  
1

8
,1

0
4

  

D
a
y
 C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
6

3
8

  
6

5
9

  
6

8
5

  
7

1
5

  
7

4
5

  
7

7
4

  

R
e
s
p

ite
 C

a
re

 
3

3
8

  
2

4
2

  
2

5
4

  
2

6
7

  
2

8
0

  
2

9
3

  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

3
4

8
  

2
9

6
  

3
0

8
  

3
2

1
  

3
3

4
  

3
4

7
  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
1

,1
5

2
  

1
,0

6
4

  
1

,2
6

4
  

1
,4

7
9

  
1

,7
0

1
  

1
,9

3
0

  

T
o

ta
l P

h
y
s

ic
a
l &

 S
e

n
s

o
ry

 D
is

a
b

ilitie
s

 
3

0
,5

2
1
  

3
2
,9

7
3
  

3
4
,3

1
1
  

3
5
,8

3
8
  

3
7
,2

8
5
  

3
8
,6

7
0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
e

o
p

le
 w

ith
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
ilitie

s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

N
u
rs

in
g

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
4

7
9

  
7

6
6

  
7

6
5

  
7

6
8

  
7

7
1

  
7

6
9

  

N
u
rs

in
g

 D
e

m
e

n
tia

 
1

9
4

  
2

0
1

  
1

7
9

  
1

6
3

  
1

5
0

  
1

3
7

  

R
e
s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l - E

x
te

rn
a

l 
6

6
,2

3
7

  
6

8
,6

2
3

  
6

9
,1

8
3

  
7

1
,9

6
5

  
7

5
,3

5
4

  
7

8
,9

8
1

  

R
e
s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n

tia
 - E

x
te

rn
a

l 
7

5
  

7
9

  
7

8
  

7
7

  
7

7
  

7
7

  

R
e
s
id

e
n

tia
l In

-H
o
u

s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
1

,5
2

2
  

1
,7

3
0

  
1

,7
6

4
  

1
,8

0
0

  
1

,8
3

6
  

1
,8

7
3

  

S
u

p
p

o
rte

d
 L

iv
in

g
 / H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
1

7
,2

9
8

  
2

1
,2

6
5

  
2

2
,4

3
1

  
2

4
,1

5
5

  
2

5
,9

7
1

  
2

7
,8

1
2

  

D
ire

c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

9
,7

7
3

  
1

3
,6

5
9

  
1

5
,6

0
3

  
1

7
,8

9
6

  
2

0
,3

2
8

  
2

2
,8

2
6

  

D
a
y
 C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
4

,6
0

4
  

3
,8

3
9

  
4

,0
5

3
  

4
,2

9
6

  
4

,5
4

5
  

4
,7

9
7

  

R
e
s
p

ite
 C

a
re

 
2

,2
0

1
  

1
,9

1
2

  
2

,1
5

6
  

2
,4

2
1

  
2

,6
9

3
  

2
,9

7
1

  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

1
,0

4
7

  
1

,3
8

8
  

1
,5

9
0

  
1

,8
0

8
  

2
,0

3
3

  
2

,2
6

4
  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
3

,1
2

0
  

4
,3

6
3

  
5

,4
5

9
  

6
,6

2
6

  
7

,8
3

9
  

9
,0

9
4

  

T
o

ta
l P

e
o

p
le

 w
ith

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

ilitie
s

 
1

0
6

,5
4
9

  
1

1
7

,8
2
5

  
1

2
3

,2
6
0

  
1

3
1

,9
7
4

  
1

4
1

,5
9
5

  
1

5
1

,6
0
0

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
 

P
age 39



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

1
6

 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
:  P

e
rs

o
n

a
l C

a
re

 &
 S

u
p

p
o

rt  

H
e
a
d
 o

f S
e
rv

ic
e
: D

a
v
e
 S

a
rg

e
a
n
t  

 

P
o

lic
y
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

M
e

n
ta

l H
e

a
lth

 &
 S

u
b

s
ta

n
c

e
 M

is
u

s
e

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
u
rs

in
g

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
4

5
5

  
4

2
3

  
4

3
6

  
4

5
2

  
4

6
7

  
4

8
2

  

N
u
rs

in
g

 D
e

m
e

n
tia

 
4

7
  

8
5

  
8

8
  

9
1

  
9

5
  

9
9

  

R
e
s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l 

2
,5

7
0

  
2

,1
8

2
  

2
,2

2
8

  
2

,2
8

9
  

2
,3

5
3

  
2

,4
2

1
  

R
e
s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n

tia
 

5
9

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  
0

  

S
u

p
p

o
rte

d
 L

iv
in

g
 / H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

 
2

,2
9

3
  

2
,5

8
7

  
2

,6
6

9
  

2
,7

8
1

  
2

,8
9

1
  

2
,9

9
9

  

D
ire

c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

2
7

3
  

3
6

1
  

3
7

5
  

3
9

1
  

4
0

7
  

4
2

2
  

D
a
y
 C

a
re

 
5

9
  

1
1

9
  

1
2

4
  

1
2

9
  

1
3

4
  

1
3

9
  

R
e
s
p

ite
 C

a
re

 
1

  
7

4
  

7
7

  
8

0
  

8
3

  
8

7
  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

1
1

  
8

9
  

9
2

  
9

6
  

1
0

0
  

1
0

4
  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 
1

4
3

  
1

2
9

  
1

3
4

  
1

4
0

  
1

4
5

  
1

5
1

  

T
o

ta
l M

e
n

ta
l H

e
a

lth
 &

 S
u

b
s

ta
n

c
e
 

M
is

u
s

e
 

5
,9

1
1

  
6

,0
4

8
  

6
,2

2
2

  
6

,4
4

9
  

6
,6

7
6

  
6

,9
0

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

O
th

e
r E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t &
 C

a
re

 M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
2

5
,6

7
4

  
2

6
,4

3
9

  
2

5
,7

5
5

  
2

5
,2

8
0

  
2

4
,7

9
6

  
2

4
,8

0
2

  

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t &

 S
u

p
p
o

rt 
7

,5
3

4
  

8
,6

6
4

  
8

,8
3

6
  

9
,0

1
1

  
9

,1
9

1
  

9
,3

7
4

  

T
o

ta
l O

th
e

r E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

 
3

3
,2

0
8
  

3
5
,1

0
3
  

3
4
,5

9
1
  

3
4
,2

9
2
  

3
3
,9

8
7
  

3
4
,1

7
7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

G
ro

s
s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

2
9
1

,1
9
0

  
3

0
0

,3
8
3

  
3

0
8

,0
8
2

  
3

2
5

,5
2
4

  
3

4
3

,8
0
6

  
3

6
7

,8
9
5

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

In
c

o
m

e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
th

e
r B

o
d

ie
s
 G

ra
n

ts
 

(1
,1

5
0

) 
(1

,1
6

9
) 

(1
,1

6
9

) 
(1

,1
6

9
) 

(1
,1

6
9

) 
(1

,1
6

9
) 

F
e

e
s
 &

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

(3
7

,6
5
0

) 
(3

7
,8

1
3

) 
(3

7
,5

8
8

) 
(3

7
,4

2
0

) 
(3

7
,3

0
8

) 
(3

7
,2

5
2

) 

J
o

in
t W

o
rk

in
g

 In
c
o
m

e
 

(2
,6

0
1

) 
(2

,0
7

6
) 

(2
,0

7
6

) 
(2

,0
7

6
) 

(2
,0

7
6

) 
(2

,0
7

6
) 

J
o

in
t F

u
n
d

e
d

 C
a

re
 P

a
c
k
a

g
e

 In
c
o

m
e

 
(3

,3
6

5
) 

(2
,4

8
0

) 
(2

,4
8

0
) 

(2
,4

8
0

) 
(2

,4
8

0
) 

(2
,4

8
0

) 

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n
ts

 &
 re

c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f c
o
s
ts

 
(2

8
4

) 
(5

9
) 

(5
9

) 
(5

9
) 

(5
9

) 
(5

9
) 

T
o

ta
l In

c
o

m
e

 
(4

5
,0

5
0

) 
(4

3
,5

9
7

) 
(4

3
,3

7
3

) 
(4

3
,2

0
5

) 
(4

3
,0

9
3

) 
(4

3
,0

3
7

) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
e
t b

u
d

g
e
t 

2
4
6
,1

4
1
  

2
5
6
,7

8
6
  

2
6
4
,7

0
9
  

2
8
2
,3

1
9
  

3
0
0
,7

1
3
  

3
2
4
,8

5
9
  

  
 

P
age 40



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

1
7

 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
:  S

e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

  

H
e
a
d
 o

f S
e
rv

ic
e
: D

e
b
b
ie

 M
e
d

lo
c
k
  

 In
c
o

m
e
 &

 E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

  
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

In
c
o
m

e
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

F
e

e
s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

(1
5
0

) 
(1

0
0

) 
(1

0
0

) 
(1

0
0

) 
(1

0
0

) 
(1

0
0

) 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t &

 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f c
o

s
ts

 
(5

8
6

) 
(5

0
1

) 
(5

0
1

) 
(5

0
1

) 
(5

0
1

) 
(5

0
1

) 

O
th

e
r in

c
o
m

e
 

(7
3
6

) 
(6

0
1

) 
(6

0
1

) 
(6

0
1

) 
(6

0
1

) 
(6

0
1

) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l in

c
o

m
e
 

(7
3
6
) 

(6
0
1
) 

(6
0
1
) 

(6
0
1
) 

(6
0
1
) 

(6
0
1
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

E
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
ta

ffin
g

 
1
8
,1

9
2
  

1
7
,9

5
5
  

1
8
,3

1
4
  

1
7
,7

8
0
  

1
7
,2

3
6
  

1
6
,6

8
1
  

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

3
3
9
  

2
5
0
  

2
5
5
  

2
6
1
  

2
6
7
  

2
7
3
  

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

1
,3

4
9

  
1

,4
4

1
  

1
,4

7
0

  
1

,5
0

2
  

1
,5

3
5

  
1

,5
6

9
  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt 

1
,4

1
5

  
1

,4
7

3
  

1
,5

0
2

  
1

,5
3

5
  

1
,5

6
9

  
1

,6
0

4
  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

  
(8

2
5

) 
(8

3
8

) 
(8

3
6

) 
(8

3
3

) 
(8

3
0

) 
(8

2
7

) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

o
n
 P

a
y
 

2
,2

7
9
  

2
,3

2
6
  

2
,3

9
2
  

2
,4

6
5
  

2
,5

4
1
  

2
,6

1
8
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o
ta

l e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 

2
0
,4

7
1
  

2
0
,2

8
1
  

2
0
,7

0
6
  

2
0
,2

4
6
  

1
9
,7

7
7
  

1
9
,2

9
9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
e
t b

u
d

g
e
t  

1
9
,7

3
5
  

1
9
,6

8
0
  

2
0
,1

0
5
  

1
9
,6

4
5
  

1
9
,1

7
6
  

1
8
,6

9
8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

P
age 41



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

1
8

 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
:  S

e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

  

H
e
a
d
 o

f S
e
rv

ic
e
: D

e
b
b
ie

 M
e
d

lo
c
k
  

 

P
o

lic
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

O
ld

e
r P

e
o

p
le

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l In

-H
o

u
s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
6

,9
6

2
  

7
,2

0
9

  
7

,3
5

9
  

7
,3

1
6

  
7

,2
7

1
  

7
,2

2
6

  

D
a

y
 C

a
re

 In
-H

o
u

s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
1
6
7
  

1
9
8
  

2
0
2
  

2
0
6
  

2
1
0
  

2
1
5
  

T
o

ta
l O

ld
e

r P
e

o
p

le
 

7
,1

2
9

  
7

,4
0

7
  

7
,5

6
1

  
7

,5
2

2
  

7
,4

8
1

  
7

,4
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
h

y
s

ic
a
l &

 S
e

n
s

o
ry

 D
is

a
b

ilitie
s

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

D
a

y
 C

a
re

 In
-H

o
u

s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
5
4
0
  

5
5
3
  

5
6
4
  

5
7
5
  

5
8
7
  

5
9
9
  

T
o

ta
l P

h
y
s

ic
a
l &

 S
e

n
s

o
ry

 
D

is
a
b

ilitie
s

 
5
4
0
  

5
5
3
  

5
6
4
  

5
7
5
  

5
8
7
  

5
9
9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
e

o
p

le
 w

ith
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
ilitie

s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l In

-H
o

u
s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
3

,5
3

1
  

3
,2

3
9

  
3

,3
0

7
  

3
,1

1
4

  
2

,9
1

8
  

2
,7

1
7

  
S

u
p

p
o
rte

d
 L

iv
in

g
 / H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

 In
-

H
o

u
s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
7
3
2
  

6
1
4
  

6
2
8
  

6
4
4
  

6
5
9
  

6
7
5
  

D
a

y
 C

a
re

 In
-H

o
u

s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
6

,3
9

1
  

6
,2

7
8

  
6

,4
1

1
  

6
,1

1
1

  
5

,8
0

6
  

5
,4

9
4

  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 In
-H

o
u

s
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
1

,3
9

6
  

1
,3

4
3

  
1

,3
7

0
  

1
,3

9
7

  
1

,4
2

6
  

1
,4

5
5

  

T
o

ta
l P

e
o

p
le

 w
ith

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 
D

is
a
b

ilitie
s

 
1

2
,0

5
0
  

1
1
,4

7
3
  

1
1
,7

1
5
  

1
1
,2

6
6
  

1
0
,8

0
8
  

1
0
,3

4
1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

O
th

e
r E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t &

 S
u

p
p
o

rt 
7
5
2
  

8
4
9
  

8
6
5
  

8
8
3
  

9
0
1
  

9
1
9
  

T
o

ta
l O

th
e

r E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

 
7
5
2
  

8
4
9
  

8
6
5
  

8
8
3
  

9
0
1
  

9
1
9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

G
ro

s
s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

2
0
,4

7
1
  

2
0
,2

8
1
  

2
0
,7

0
6
  

2
0
,2

4
6
  

1
9
,7

7
7
  

1
9
,2

9
9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

In
c

o
m

e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

F
e

e
s
 &

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

(1
5
0

) 
(1

0
0

) 
(1

0
0

) 
(1

0
0

) 
(1

0
0

) 
(1

0
0

) 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 &
 re

c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f 
c
o

s
ts

 
(5

8
6

) 
(5

0
1

) 
(5

0
1

) 
(5

0
1

) 
(5

0
1

) 
(5

0
1

) 

T
o

ta
l In

c
o

m
e

 
(7

3
6

) 
(6

0
1

) 
(6

0
1

) 
(6

0
1

) 
(6

0
1

) 
(6

0
1

) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
e
t E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

1
9
,7

3
5
  

1
9
,6

8
0
  

2
0
,1

0
5
  

1
9
,6

4
5
  

1
9
,1

7
6
  

1
8
,6

9
8
  

  
 

P
age 42



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

1
9

 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
:  P

o
lic

y
 &

 S
tra

te
g

y
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f S
e
rv

ic
e
: J

o
h
n
 W

o
o
d
s
  

 In
c
o

m
e
 &

 E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

  
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

In
c
o
m

e
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

U
K

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t g

ra
n

ts
 

0
  

(2
,0

3
0
) 

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

T
a
x
a
tio

n
 &

 U
K

 G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t g

ra
n
ts

 
0
  

(2
,0

3
0
) 

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

J
o

in
t w

o
rk

in
g
 in

c
o

m
e

 
0
  

(1
8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 

O
th

e
r in

c
o
m

e
 

0
  

(1
8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l in

c
o

m
e
 

0
  

(2
,2

1
4
) 

(1
8
4
) 

(1
8
4
) 

(1
8
4
) 

(1
8
4
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

E
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
ta

ffin
g

 
1
,7

3
2
  

1
,5

9
3
  

1
,6

2
2
  

1
,6

5
3
  

1
,6

8
4
  

1
,7

1
6
  

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

1
2
8
  

1
5
  

1
6
  

1
6
  

1
6
  

1
7
  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt 

3
3
  

3
6
  

3
7
  

3
8
  

3
9
  

3
9
  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

  
1
6
2
  

9
1
6
  

7
5
1
  

7
5
1
  

7
5
1
  

7
5
1
  

N
o
n
 P

a
y
 

3
2
3
  

9
6
8
  

8
0
4
  

8
0
5
  

8
0
6
  

8
0
7
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o
ta

l e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 

2
,0

5
6
  

2
,5

6
0
  

2
,4

2
6
  

2
,4

5
8
  

2
,4

9
0
  

2
,5

2
3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
e
t b

u
d

g
e
t  

2
,0

5
6
  

3
4
6
  

2
,2

4
2
  

2
,2

7
4
  

2
,3

0
6
  

2
,3

3
9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
o

lic
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

O
th

e
r E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t &

 C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

8
8
  

1
9
7
  

3
2
  

3
3
  

3
4
  

3
4
  

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t &

 S
u

p
p
o

rt 
1

,9
6

7
  

2
,3

6
4

  
2

,3
9

4
  

2
,4

2
5

  
2

,4
5

6
  

2
,4

8
9

  

T
o

ta
l O

th
e

r E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

 
2

,0
5

6
  

2
,5

6
0

  
2

,4
2

6
  

2
,4

5
8

  
2

,4
9

0
  

2
,5

2
3

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

G
ro

s
s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

2
,0

5
6

  
2

,5
6

0
  

2
,4

2
6

  
2

,4
5

8
  

2
,4

9
0

  
2

,5
2

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

In
c

o
m

e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

U
K

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t G

ra
n
ts

 
0
  

(2
,0

3
0
) 

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

J
o

in
t W

o
rk

in
g
 In

c
o

m
e
 

0
  

(1
8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 

T
o

ta
l In

c
o

m
e

 
0
  

(2
,2

1
4
) 

(1
8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 
(1

8
4

) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
e
t E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

2
,0

5
6
  

3
4
6
  

2
,2

4
2
  

2
,2

7
4
  

2
,3

0
6
  

2
,3

3
9
  

  
 

P
age 43



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

2
0

 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
:  C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
  

H
e
a
d
 o

f S
e
rv

ic
e
: A

n
n
e
 B

u
tle

r  

 In
c
o

m
e
 &

 E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

  
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

In
c
o
m

e
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
th

e
r b

o
d

ie
s
 g

ra
n

ts
 

(9
,0

1
1
) 

(1
3
,1

2
8

) 
(1

3
,1

2
8

) 
(1

3
,1

2
8

) 
(1

3
,1

2
8

) 
(1

3
,1

2
8

) 

J
o

in
t w

o
rk

in
g
 in

c
o

m
e

 
(3

,3
9

5
) 

(4
,8

5
7
) 

(4
,8

5
7
) 

(4
,8

5
7
) 

(4
,8

5
7
) 

(4
,8

5
7
) 

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n
t &

 re
c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f c
o

s
ts

 
(9

3
5

) 
(6

7
3

) 
(6

7
3

) 
(6

7
3

) 
(6

7
3

) 
(6

7
3

) 

O
th

e
r in

c
o
m

e
 

(1
3
,3

4
2

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l in

c
o

m
e
 

(1
3
,3

4
2
) 

(1
8
,6

5
8
) 

(1
8
,6

5
8
) 

(1
8
,6

5
8
) 

(1
8
,6

5
8
) 

(1
8
,6

5
8
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

E
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
ta

ffin
g

 
2
,8

7
7
  

7
,4

7
4
  

7
,6

2
3
  

7
,7

7
6
  

7
,9

3
1
  

8
,0

9
0
  

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

8
5
  

1
0
2
  

1
0
4
  

1
0
6
  

1
0
9
  

1
1
1
  

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

8
3
  

3
1
1
  

3
1
7
  

3
2
4
  

3
3
1
  

3
3
8
  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt 

4
4
  

1
4
2
  

1
4
5
  

1
4
8
  

1
5
1
  

1
5
4
  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

  
7

2
,1

7
0
  

7
0
,0

0
1
  

7
2
,6

4
5
  

7
2
,4

4
9
  

7
2
,2

6
3
  

7
2
,4

8
5
  

N
o
n
 P

a
y
 

7
2
,3

8
1
  

7
0
,5

5
5
  

7
3
,2

1
1
  

7
3
,0

2
7
  

7
2
,8

5
3
  

7
3
,0

8
9
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o
ta

l e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 

7
5
,2

5
8
  

7
8
,0

2
9
  

8
0
,8

3
4
  

8
0
,8

0
3
  

8
0
,7

8
5
  

8
1
,1

7
9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
e
t b

u
d

g
e
t  

6
1
,9

1
6
  

5
9
,3

7
0
  

6
2
,1

7
6
  

6
2
,1

4
5
  

6
2
,1

2
6
  

6
2
,5

2
1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

P
age 44



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

2
1

 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
:  C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
  

H
e
a
d
 o

f S
e
rv

ic
e
: A

n
n
e
 B

u
tle

r  

 

P
o

lic
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

O
ld

e
r P

e
o

p
le

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
u

rs
in

g
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

9
7
0
  

9
6
7
  

9
8
6
  

1
,0

0
6

  
1

,0
2

6
  

1
,0

4
6

  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l G

e
n
e

ra
l - E

x
te

rn
a
l 

1
6
,7

1
3
  

1
6
,5

3
5
  

1
6
,8

3
2
  

1
7
,1

3
3
  

1
7
,4

4
1
  

1
7
,7

5
3
  

R
e

s
id

e
n

tia
l D

e
m

e
n
tia

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
6

,5
6

4
  

6
,9

5
0

  
7

,0
8

4
  

7
,2

2
2

  
7

,3
6

2
  

7
,5

0
5

  

H
o

m
e

 C
a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
1

,6
0

5
  

1
,6

7
7

  
1

,6
7

7
  

1
,6

7
7

  
1

,6
7

7
  

1
,6

7
7

  

D
a

y
 C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
1

,3
2

7
  

1
,4

8
9

  
1

,5
0

6
  

1
,5

2
3

  
1

,5
4

0
  

1
,5

5
8

  

R
e

s
p

ite
 C

a
re

 
1

,3
6

1
  

1
,3

4
0

  
1

,3
6

5
  

1
,3

8
9

  
1

,4
1

4
  

1
,4

4
0

  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

2
9
2
  

3
1
4
  

3
1
7
  

3
2
0
  

3
2
3
  

3
2
7
  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 
1

1
,5

2
9
  

7
,2

8
3

  
9

,8
3

4
  

9
,5

3
6

  
9

,2
3

8
  

8
,9

4
0

  

T
o

ta
l O

ld
e

r P
e

o
p

le
 

4
0
,3

6
1
  

3
6
,5

5
5
  

3
9
,6

0
1
  

3
9
,8

0
7
  

4
0
,0

2
1
  

4
0
,2

4
6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
h

y
s

ic
a
l &

 S
e

n
s

o
ry

 D
is

a
b

ilitie
s

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

D
ire

c
t P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

7
3
7
  

2
,1

3
5

  
2

,1
3

5
  

2
,1

3
5

  
2

,1
3

5
  

2
,1

3
5

  

D
a

y
 C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
3
0
6
  

3
1
0
  

3
1
0
  

3
1
0
  

3
1
0
  

3
1
0
  

R
e

s
p

ite
 C

a
re

 
1
7
5
  

4
9
  

4
9
  

4
9
  

4
9
  

4
9
  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

1
0
  

1
0
  

1
0
  

1
0
  

1
0
  

1
0
  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
1

2
,8

6
3
  

1
2
,9

2
6
  

1
2
,9

2
6
  

1
2
,9

2
6
  

1
2
,9

2
6
  

1
2
,9

2
6
  

T
o

ta
l P

h
y
s

ic
a
l &

 S
e

n
s

o
ry

 D
is

a
b

ilitie
s

 
1

4
,0

9
2
  

1
5
,4

3
1
  

1
5
,4

3
1
  

1
5
,4

3
1
  

1
5
,4

3
1
  

1
5
,4

3
1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
e

o
p

le
 w

ith
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
ilitie

s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
2
5
6
  

2
5
3
  

2
5
4
  

2
5
5
  

2
5
5
  

2
5
6
  

T
o

ta
l P

e
o

p
le

 w
ith

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 
D

is
a
b

ilitie
s

 
2
5
6
  

2
5
3
  

2
5
4
  

2
5
5
  

2
5
5
  

2
5
6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

M
e

n
ta

l H
e

a
lth

 &
 S

u
b

s
ta

n
c

e
 M

is
u

s
e

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 
1

,3
4

9
  

2
,2

0
2

  
2

,2
0

2
  

2
,2

0
2

  
2

,2
0

2
  

2
,2

0
2

  

T
o

ta
l M

e
n

ta
l H

e
a

lth
 &

 S
u

b
s

ta
n

c
e
 

M
is

u
s

e
 

1
,3

4
9

  
2

,2
0

2
  

2
,2

0
2

  
2

,2
0

2
  

2
,2

0
2

  
2

,2
0

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

O
th

e
r E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t &

 C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

1
6
5
  

4
,4

3
5

  
4

,5
2

4
  

4
,6

1
5

  
4

,7
0

8
  

4
,8

0
3

  

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t &

 S
u

p
p
o

rt 
3

,2
8

1
  

3
,7

3
8

  
3

,8
0

1
  

3
,8

6
6

  
3

,9
3

2
  

3
,9

9
9

  

S
u

p
p

o
rtin

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 
1

5
,7

5
5
  

1
5
,4

1
5
  

1
5
,0

2
1
  

1
4
,6

2
8
  

1
4
,2

3
5
  

1
4
,2

4
2
  

T
o

ta
l O

th
e

r E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

 
1

9
,2

0
0
  

2
3
,5

8
8
  

2
3
,3

4
6
  

2
3
,1

0
9
  

2
2
,8

7
5
  

2
3
,0

4
5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

G
ro

s
s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

7
5
,2

5
8
  

7
8
,0

2
9
  

8
0
,8

3
4
  

8
0
,8

0
3
  

8
0
,7

8
5
  

8
1
,1

7
9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

In
c

o
m

e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
th

e
r B

o
d
ie

s
 G

ra
n
ts

 
(9

,0
1

1
) 

(1
3
,1

2
8

) 
(1

3
,1

2
8

) 
(1

3
,1

2
8

) 
(1

3
,1

2
8

) 
(1

3
,1

2
8

) 

J
o

in
t W

o
rk

in
g
 In

c
o

m
e
 

(3
,3

6
3
) 

(4
,8

5
7
) 

(4
,8

5
7
) 

(4
,8

5
7
) 

(4
,8

5
7
) 

(4
,8

5
7
) 

J
o

in
t F

u
n

d
e

d
 C

a
re

 P
a

c
k
a

g
e

 In
c
o

m
e

 
(3

1
) 

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 &
 re

c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f c
o

s
ts

 
(9

3
5

) 
(6

7
3

) 
(6

7
3

) 
(6

7
3

) 
(6

7
3

) 
(6

7
3

) 

T
o

ta
l In

c
o

m
e

 
(1

3
,3

4
2

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 
(1

8
,6

5
8

) 

P
age 45



O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

: S
u

rre
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 A
d

u
lt S

o
c
ia

l C
a
re

  
 

S
tra

te
g

ic
 D

ire
c
to

r: S
a
ra

h
 M

itc
h

e
ll  

 Liste
n

 –
 R

e
sp

o
n

sib
le

 –
 T

ru
st -R

e
sp

e
ct 

 

 Adult Social Care 

2
2

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
e
t B

u
d

g
e
t 

6
1
,9

1
6
  

5
9
,3

7
0
  

6
2
,1

7
6
  

6
2
,1

4
5
  

6
2
,1

2
6
  

6
2
,5

2
1
  

S
e
rv

ic
e
:  S

tra
te

g
ic

 S
u

p
p

o
rt  

In
c
o

m
e
 &

 E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

  
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

In
c
o
m

e
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

U
K

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t g

ra
n

ts
 

0
  

(7
0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l in

c
o

m
e
 

0
  

(7
0
0
) 

(7
0
0
) 

(7
0
0
) 

(7
0
0
) 

(7
0
0
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

E
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
ta

ffin
g

 
1
,6

1
1
  

1
,5

8
8
  

1
,6

1
7
  

1
,6

4
7
  

1
,6

7
7
  

1
,7

0
8
  

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

1
7
  

1
3
5
  

1
3
6
  

1
3
6
  

1
3
7
  

1
3
7
  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt 

2
9
  

2
6
  

2
6
  

2
7
  

2
8
  

2
8
  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

  
0
  

7
0
0
  

7
0
0
  

7
0
0
  

7
0
0
  

7
0
0
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

o
n
 P

a
y
 

4
6
  

8
6
1
  

8
6
2
  

8
6
3
  

8
6
4
  

8
6
5
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o
ta

l e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 

1
,6

5
7
  

2
,4

4
9
  

2
,4

7
9
  

2
,5

1
0
  

2
,5

4
1
  

2
,5

7
3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
e
t b

u
d

g
e
t  

1
,6

5
7
  

1
,7

4
9
  

1
,7

7
9
  

1
,8

1
0
  

1
,8

4
1
  

1
,8

7
3
  

         
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
o

lic
y
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

  
£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s
 

£
0
0
0
s

 
£
0
0
0
s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
h

y
s

ic
a
l &

 S
e

n
s

o
ry

 D
is

a
b

ilitie
s

 
  

  
  

  
  

  

O
th

e
r C

a
re

 - E
x
te

rn
a

l 
(3

0
0

) 
(1

0
0

) 
(1

0
2

) 
(1

0
4

) 
(1

0
6

) 
(1

0
8

) 

T
o

ta
l P

h
y
s

ic
a
l &

 S
e

n
s

o
ry

 D
is

a
b

ilitie
s

 
(3

0
0

) 
(1

0
0

) 
(1

0
2

) 
(1

0
4

) 
(1

0
6

) 
(1

0
8

) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

O
th

e
r E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t &

 S
u

p
p
o

rt 
1

,9
5

7
  

2
,5

4
9

  
2

,5
8

1
  

2
,6

1
4

  
2

,6
4

8
  

2
,6

8
2

  

T
o

ta
l O

th
e

r E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

 
1

,9
5

7
  

2
,5

4
9

  
2

,5
8

1
  

2
,6

1
4

  
2

,6
4

8
  

2
,6

8
2

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

G
ro

s
s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

1
,6

5
7

  
2

,4
4

9
  

2
,4

7
9

  
2

,5
1

0
  

2
,5

4
1

  
2

,5
7

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

In
c

o
m

e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

U
K

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t G

ra
n
ts

 
0
  

(7
0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 

T
o

ta
l In

c
o

m
e

 
0
  

(7
0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 
(7

0
0

) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
e
t E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

1
,6

5
7
  

1
,7

4
9
  

1
,7

7
9
  

1
,8

1
0
  

1
,8

4
1
  

1
,8

7
3
  

 

P
age 46



      
 

 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE SELECT COMMITTEE  
ACTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER – UPDATED June 2013 

 
The recommendations tracker allows Committee Members to monitor responses, actions and outcomes against their recommendations or 
requests for further actions. The tracker is updated following each Select Committee.  Once an action has been completed, it will be 
shaded out to indicate that it will be removed from the tracker at the next meeting.  The next progress check will highlight to members 
where actions have not been dealt with.  

 
Recommendations made to Cabinet  
 

Number Item Recommendations To Response Progress 
Check On 

      

 
 
 
Select Committee and Officer Actions  

 

Number Item Recommendations To Response Progress 
Check On 

SC023 Supporting carers [Item 
8] 

A meeting should be arranged to 
show the Young Carers e-Learning 
package to the Committee for their 
comment. 

Scrutiny Officer This meeting is being 
arranged. 

June 2013 

COMPLETED ITEMS 

R004 Social Care Debt [Item 
9] 

The Committee recognises the 
continuing difficulties and the need 
to look at the debt in a new way; 
therefore it recommends to the 
Cabinet that additional resources 
be put in place for a fixed amount 
of time to aid the team and that 

Cabinet This item was 
referred to Cabinet 
on 26 February 
2013. The Cabinet 
Member for Adult 
Social Care and 
Health has 

Complete 

Item
 10

P
age 47



 

 2

Number Item Recommendations To Response Progress 
Check On 

this resource must be of 
reasonable expertise in order to 
produce improvements. 

responded. 

SC017 Public Value Review 
(PVR) of mental health 
services [Item 9] 

The Health Scrutiny Committee is 
requested to scrutinise the 
outcomes of the six-month review 
of partnership arrangements with 
Surrey and Borders Partnership 
NHS Foundation Trust and give 
consideration to reviewing the 
provision of psychiatric liaison in 
A&Es across the country. 

Health Scrutiny Committee 
/ Scrutiny Officer 

This has been 
included as an item 
on the Health 
Scrutiny Committee 
work programme 
2013/14, and will be 
a joint item for both 
committees. 

Complete 

SC019 Managing Staff 
Absences in Adult 
Social Care [Item 10] 

The Committee continues to 
monitor levels of staff absence in 
the directorate at least every six 
months and would ask for a 
commentary to be included in 
future reports to better explain the 
statistics 

Scrutiny Officer /  
HR Relationship Manager 
(HR) 

This was considered 
for inclusion in 
2013/14 Work 
Programme. 

Complete 

SC024 Direct payments [Item 
9] 

Recognising that further 
improvement is required, the 
Committee encouraged the 
Service to strive for a rating of 
“Effective” for the follow-up audit; 

Assistant Director, 
Transformation 

The February 2013 
meeting was told that 
there was still a 
Needs Improvement 
rating. This was 
considered for 
inclusion in 2013/14 
Work Programme. 
The Committee will 
continue to monitor 
this through the 
Internal Auditing 
process. 

Complete 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 48



 

 3

Number Item Recommendations To Response Progress 
Check On 

SC025 Direct payments [Item 
9] 

The Committee remains 
concerned about the ability of 
Surrey County Council to recruit 
sufficient personnel in order to 
further the success of the Direct 
Payments scheme and asks for a 
report on this in future to indicate 
progress. 

Assistant Director, 
Transformation 

This was considered 
for inclusion in 
2013/14 Work 
Programme. The 
Committee will 
continue to monitor 
this through the 
Internal Auditing 
process. 

Complete 

SC032 Personalisation Update 
[Item 6] 

The suggestion from the Director 
that we should benchmark our 
results against comparable 
authorities is welcomed and the 
creation of a more realistic target is 
supported 

Strategic Director for Adult 
Social Care 

An update was 
provided at April’s 
Committee meeting. 
 

Complete 

SC036 Occupational Therapy 
Task & Finish Group 
Final Report [Item 7] 

The Cabinet Member write to 
Surrey’s MPs asking them to also 
write to the government minister 
reviewing the DFG process setting 
out concerns about the process 
and to feed back the response. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cabinet Member for Adult 
Social Care & Health 

Following further 
investigation the 
review in question 
was not being 
undertaken by the 
government minister 
in question. It was 
therefore deemed 
unnecessary at this 
time. The former 
Chairman of the 
Committee did write 
to the minister setting 
out the Committee’s 
concerns. 

Complete 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 49



 

 4

Number Item Recommendations To Response Progress 
Check On 

SC037 QUESTIONS AND 
PETITIONS [Item 4] 

That the Council’s financial 
regulations and standing orders in 
relation to grants to the voluntary 
sector be reviewed to ensure greater 
opportunities for Member scrutiny. 

Scrutiny Officer This has been 
passed to the 
Cabinet Business 
Manager for action. 

Complete 

SC038 QUESTIONS AND 
PETITIONS [Item 4] 

That Democratic Services work 
with officers to ensure Part 2 items 
are such because they contain 
statutory Part 2 information, and 
are not simply confidential. It is 
suggested that items may be split 
between Part 1 and Part 2 to 
ensure the appropriate level of 
transparency and openness. 

Scrutiny Officer This has been noted 
and discussed at 
team meetings. 

Complete 

SC039 QUESTIONS AND 
PETITIONS [Item 4] 

That a revised response with Part 
2 information removed be 
circulated and published with the 
minutes. 

Scrutiny Officer This has been done 
and the response 
was circulated with 
the minutes 

Complete 

SC040 ADULT SOCIAL CARE IN 
SURREY: SUCCESSES 
AND CHALLENGES 
2009 - 2013 [Item 7] 

That the Committee considers as 
key items for scrutiny: 
i) The viability of proposals to meet 
the cost savings arising from the 
Council’s 2013/14 budget; 
ii) The need to ensure that the 
provider market remains strong; 
and 
iii) The strength of the Council’s 
safeguarding procedures 

Scutiny Officer/Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

These have been 
reflected in the 
2013/14 Work 
Programme for the 
Committee. 

Complete 

P
age 50



 

 5

Number Item Recommendations To Response Progress 
Check On 

SC041 ADULT SOCIAL CARE IN 
SURREY: SUCCESSES 
AND CHALLENGES 
2009 - 2013 [Item 7] 

That the Committee will ensure it 
continues to be involved in the 
development of key strategies, 
such as the Self-Funder Strategy 
and the development of 
maximising social capital and will 
place these on its 2013/14 Work 
Programme; 

Scrutiny Officer The Committee will 
be discussing these 
topics in the autumn.  

Complete 

 

P
age 51



P
age 52

T
his page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT Adult Social Care Select Committee Work Programme 2013-14           
    

 

Date Item Why is this a Scrutiny Item? 
 

Contact Officer Additional 
Comments 

September 2013 

5 Sept Maximising Social 
Capital 

Scrutiny of Services/Policy Development – Social capital is what is 
available to a person to help them with their social care needs locally. This 
is usually drawn from the person’s social network and can include help 
from neighbours and friends as well as structured services from the 
voluntary, community and faith sector. The Service is looking to increase 
the use of social capital in meeting residents’ social care needs. The 
Committee will scrutinise current social capital development projects and 
contribute to the development and creation of new ones. 

Anne Butler 
Dave Sargeant 

Pre-
meeting 
Workshop 

5 Sept Implementing Dilnot Policy Development – The Government announced a cap on social care 
costs of £72,000 in the 2013 Budget, to come in force in 2016. The 
Service is preparing to implement these changes. The Committee will 
scrutinise the current proposals and contribute to their development.  

John 
Woods/Paul 
Carey-Kent 

 

5 Sept Maximising Assets Scrutiny of Services/Policy Development – The Committee is concerned 
that there may be Council-owned assets that can be utilised for sheltered 
housing or for other social care purposes that are not being considered for 
development. The Committee will scrutinise the current management of 
the Council’s assets and make recommendations on how we can 
maximise our assets. 

Tony Samuels, 
Cabinet Member 
for Assets & 
Regeneration 
Programmes 
 
John Stebbings, 
Chief Property 
Officer 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 53



DRAFT Adult Social Care Select Committee Work Programme 2013-14           
    

 

October 2013 

24 Oct Surrey Carers Update Scrutiny of Services – The Committee continues to monitor the Service’s 
performance on securing positive outcomes for carers. The Committee will 
scrutinise an update report from the Carers Practice & Performance 
Group. 

Dave Sargeant 
 
Jane Thornton, 
CEO, Action for 
Carers 

 

24 Oct Adult Services 
Business Process 
Review  

Scrutiny of Services/Policy Development – The Committee will scrutinise 
the implementation of the revamped assessment process following from 
the Rapid Improvement Event in April 2013. 

John Woods, 
Assistant 
Director, Policy 
& Strategy 

 

24 Oct Budget Monitoring Scrutiny of Budgets – The Committee will scrutinise the most recent 
budget monitoring information. 

Paul Carey-Kent  

24 Oct Social Care Debt Scrutiny of Services – The Committee will scrutinise the most recent social 
care debt information. Reducing social care debt is a priority for the 
Committee. 

Paul Carey-Kent  

December 2013 

5 Dec Mental Health PVR 
Update 

Scrutiny of Services – The Committee will scrutinise progress in 
implementing the recommendations arising from the 2012 Mental Health 
Services PVR. 

Donal 
Hegarty/Jane 
Bremner 

 

5 Dec Services for People 
with Learning 
Disabilities PVR 
Update 

Scrutiny of Services – The Committee will scrutinise progress in 
implementing the recommendations arising from and performance against 
savings targets identified by the 2011 PLD PVR. 

Jo Poynter  

5 Dec Budget Monitoring Scrutiny of Budgets – The Committee will scrutinise the most recent 
budget monitoring information. 

 

Paul Carey-Kent  

P
age 54



DRAFT Adult Social Care Select Committee Work Programme 2013-14           
    

 

5 Dec Social Care Debt Scrutiny of Services – The Committee will scrutinise the most recent social 
care debt information. Reducing social care debt is a priority for the 
Committee. 

Paul Carey-Kent  

January 2014 

16 Jan Information and Advice 
Strategy 

Scrutiny of Services/Policy Development – Information and advice is often 
cited as a key concern. Residents do not always know where or to whom 
to go for information. The Service has an Information and Advice Strategy, 
which the Committee will scrutinise and contribute any new ideas for 
ensuring residents know where to go and get the right information. 

Siobhan 
Abernathy 

 

16 Jan Safeguarding Scrutiny of Services – The Committee will scrutinise current safeguarding 
policies and arrangements. 

 

 

Sarah Mitchell 
Dave Sargeant 

 

March 2014 

6 March Dementia-Friendly 
Communities 

Scrutiny of Services – As part of a national drive, the Directorate initiated a 
project in January 2013 to create dementia-friendly communities. The 
Committee will scrutinise progress and performance on this project one 
year on.  

Donal 
Hegarty/Jen 
Henderson 

 

6 March Self-funder Strategy Scrutiny of Services/Policy Development – The Service is working on a 
Self-funders Strategy. The Committee will scrutinise any draft of this 
strategy and contribute to its development. 

John Woods  

6 March Budget Monitoring Scrutiny of Budgets – The Committee will scrutinise the most recent 
budget monitoring information. 

 

Paul Carey-Kent 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 55



DRAFT Adult Social Care Select Committee Work Programme 2013-14           
    

 

6 March Social Care Debt Scrutiny of Services – The Committee will scrutinise the most recent social 
care debt information. Reducing social care debt is a priority for the 
Committee. 

Paul Carey-Kent  

April 2014 

30 April What is 
Commissioning? 

Scrutiny of Services/Policy Development – It is important that the 
Committee understands the concept of commissioning adult social care. 
The Committee will scrutinise the Commissioning Strategy and contribute 
to any development of future policy.   

Anne Butler, 
Assistant 
Director for 
Commissioning 

 

30 April Managing the Market Scrutiny of Services/Policy Development – the Commissioning service has 
a priority to manage the care market. The Committee will scrutinise the 
current policies and strategies for doing so and contribute to any ideas for 
improvement.  

 

Anne Butler, 
Assistant 
Director for 
Commissioning 

 

30 April Ageing Well Task & 
Finish Group Final 
Report 

Scrutiny of Services/Policy Development – The Task & Finish Group will 
present its final report, setting out its findings and recommendations. 

Leah 
O’Donovan, 
Scrutiny Officer 

To be joint 
with HSC 

June 2014 

25 June Budget Monitoring Scrutiny of Budgets – The Committee will scrutinise the most recent 
budget monitoring information. 

Paul Carey-Kent  

25 June Social Care Debt Scrutiny of Services – The Committee will scrutinise the most recent social 
care debt information. Reducing social care debt is a priority for the 
Committee. 

 

 

 

Paul Carey-Kent  

P
age 56



DRAFT Adult Social Care Select Committee Work Programme 2013-14           
    

 

 
Task and Working Groups 

Group Membership Purpose Reporting dates 

Adult Services Business 
Process Review Member 
Reference Group 

Keith Witham, Richard Walsh To monitor the procurement process 
for the adult social care IT database 
systems.  

September 2013 

Ageing Well TBC – To be joint with Health Scrutiny 
Committee 

Preventing the need for social care 
or health care in the future is 
paramount to reducing costs across 
the health and social care 
landscape as well as contributing to 
a healthier Surrey population. The 
Group will investigate the availability 
and provision of preventative 
services across the County for both 
physical and mental wellbeing for 
those over 50.  

April 2014 

 

TO BE SCHEDULED 

 Review of in-house 
residential homes for 
older people 
 
Part 2 

Policy development – The Committee will scrutinise the final options 
appraisal for the six in-house residential homes for older people, prior to a 
decision by the Cabinet. 

Mark Lloyd  

 Local Authority Trading 
Companies 
 
Part 2 

Policy Development – The Committee will scrutinise plans for the 
development of Local Authority Trading Companies (LATCs) to manage 
the Council’s in-house residential homes for older people and people with 
learning disabilities.  

Simon Laker  

P
age 57



P
age 58

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING: 11 April 2013
	7 AGEING WELL IN SURREY
	8 BUDGET UPDATE
	Budget Monitoring Annex 1 - Adult Social Care Plan 2013/18
	Budget Monitoring Annex 2 - Budget report

	10 RECOMMENDATION TRACKER AND FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME
	ASC Select 2013-14 Work Programme - June 2013


